Jon Zwembke, Superintendent

| Carey Jones, Board Char
] | Bonmie Booher, Vice-Chair

Robert Monn, Board Member

SCHOOL DISTRICT 105 Kimbexly Clacdy, Bosrd Member

www.reedsport. k1 2.orus * 100 Ranch Rd,, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 Cindy Phi]lip:s, Board Member

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
REVISED AGENDA
Wednesday, October 8, 2025
Board Work Session - Strategic Planning Thought Exchange @ 4:00 PM
Regular Session Board Meeting @ 5:30 PM

Reedsport District Office Board Room / Open Public Meeting
View streaming with the link on the website: www.reedsport.k12.or.us

I. BOARD WORK SESSION
A. Strategic Planning Work Session — Dr. Raeshelle Meyer, Senior Director of Professional
Learning and Leading for the Coalition of Oregon School Administrators (COSA)

II.  CALL REGULAR SESSION MEETING TO ORDER

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

V. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

VI. ACCOLADES
A. Owen Casey, 6 Grade / Corbett Molle, 51"/6!" Grade Teacher
B. Paisley Huber, 5" Grade / Alexia Rodriguez, 5t/6! Grade Teacher
C. Lillian Chivers, 8" Grade / Matt Smart, Shop Teacher
D. Denise Marroquin, 12t Grade / Cormac Dailey, Computer Technology Teacher

VII. PRESENTATION
A. House Sorting Superintendent — Kaylie Laskey, Association of Reedsport Educators (ARE)

President

VIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Community Comments Instructions: Individuals may address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items (excluding personnel complaints).
To speak at the meeting, please:
1. Signin at the table and indicate the agenda item (if applicable)
2. Complete a Community Comment card
3. Limit your remarks to 3 minutes

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting REVISED Agenda 10/08/25 Page 1|3



If you cannot attend in person, written or emailed comments will be accepted by 3:00 PM on the
day of the meeting for inclusion in that meeting’s agenda. Comments received after that time will

be held for the next board meeting.
Submit written comments to: Reedsport School District, 100 Ranch Rd, Reedsport, OR 97467

Or email: stipton@reedsport.k12.or.us

IX. REPORTS

A. Business Manager — Rachel Amos, South Coast ESD

1. 24/25 Baseball Associated Student Body (ASB) Financial Report

B. Superintendent Report — Jon Zwemke, Superintendent
IT Quarterly Report
Athletics Quarterly Report
Reedsport Community Charter School Handbook Review
Division 22 Standards Compliance Report for the 2024/25 School Year
English Language Learner (ELL) Report
Review Board Changes to District Policy JFCEB — Personal Electronic Devices
Special Education Department Changes
ADAPT Integrated Health Care to Provide Mental Health Services for the District

@ 3 R W

X. CONSENT AGENDA
Routine actions that typically require no discussion, such as the approval of previous meeting
minutes and the acceptance of donations, are frequently addressed collectively in a single vote by
the Board.
A. Approve Board Minutes from September 10, 2025.
B. Approve Administration/Certified Employee Resignations
1. Misty McKenna, Teacher
C. Accept Donation of (1) Saxophone for band use from Jennifer Wright = $650 value.

XI. ACTION
A. Approval of Division 22 Standards Compliance Report for the 2024/25 School Year
B. Approval of English Language Learner (ELL) Report
C. Approval of District Policy JFCEB — Personal Electronic Devices

XII. DISCUSSION
A. Proposal for Board Work Sessions — Kim Clardy, Board Member
B. Discuss Student Council Selection of Student Representative to the Board
1. Reference District Policy BCBA — Student Representative to the Board

XIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Reference Community Comments guidelines previously stated on the agenda.

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting REVISED Agenda 10/08/25 Page 2|3



XIV. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

XV. FUTURE AGENDAS
A. HPO Movie Night & Thought Exchange: Thursday, October 9, 2025 @ 5:00 PM
B. RCCS House Night & Thought Exchange: Friday, October 10, 2025 @ 5:30 PM
C. November Board Meeting: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 @ 5:30 PM
D. Strategic Planning Goal Development Board Work Session: Wednesday, November 19, 2025
@ 5:00 PM

XVI. ADJOURNMENT

Next School Board Meeting: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting REVISED Agenda 10/08/25 Page 3|3



Highland Elementary

HOME OF THE HAWKS

Jon Zwemke * Elementary Principal & District Superintendent * jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us
Melissa Watts * Elementary Vice Principal * mwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us
2605 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us/hes/

October 8, 2025

To the Parents and Family of Owen Casey,

Despite our short time together | have enjoyed the time | have had teaching Owen. Owen has shown a
strong curiosity, a strong moral compass, and a wonderfully artistic side. With good humor and a strong
work ethic, | can depend on Owen to be working on the assignment at hand and to ask questions that
are pertinent and often enlightening. Owen’s positivity is radiating, helping to create an overall
classroom community that is encouraging and nurturing. As a reliable classroom leader, | know | can
look to Owen to be setting the example of on task behavior and meaningful engagement with the
lesson.

Owen has shown a wonderful curiosity in a great many subjects. He is a student who wants to learn and
enjoys the seemingly endless threads of knowledge he needs to pull to unravel the sweater of wisdom.
Owen is Johnny on the spot with a meaningful question, one that requires a deeper dive into a topic
than just what the surface level. If a question sparks more questions, he has the drive to ask the next
clarifying question and the next and so on until finally | have to tell him that we don’t have the time to
expand any further.

As a 6th grade student, | rely on students like Owen to help set the pace and expectations to our 5th
graders; and there is no student | would entrust this task to more than Owen. Owen is self-motivating,
and self-regulating, and has avoided the pitfalls that start to trap so many a 6th grader. As pseudo-
middle schoolers, many a 6th grader is encompassed by the drama of the day, and sadly many of our 5th
graders are being pulled into this drama orbit. Owen has shown an ability to avoid these distractions and
remains unbothered by mele that unfolds in the 5th/6th grade rumor mill.

Lastly, Owen has demonstrated a great humor and artistic side that | hope he gets to continue to
explore as his education journey continues. His flipbooks often crack a smile or a good-hearted guffaw,
displaying a complex understanding of satire and irony uncommon amongst his peers. It has been a
pleasure to have Owen as a leader amongst his peers, with a great attitude and even greater
personality. | am envious of his future teachers at the next level who get to see the places his curiosity
and drive take him, but | am grateful for the time that | have to see it firsthand.

Sincerely,

Corbett Motte

5th/6t" Grade Teacher



HOME OF THE HAWKS

Jon Zwemke * Elementary Principal & District Superintendent * jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us
Melissa Watts * Elementary Vice Principal * mwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us
2605 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3616 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us/hes/

*#‘i@h land Elementary

October 8, 2025

To the Parents and Family of Paisley Huber,

It is with great pride that | present Paisley with my Superintendent's Award for the 2025-2026
school year. Choosing a recipient so early in the year can often be a challenge, as we are still
getting to know our students. However, in Paisley's case, the decision came easily. This speaks
volumes about the impact she has already made—not just on me, but on her other two
teachers as well, who wholeheartedly agreed she was the perfect choice.

Paisley is an outstanding student and an exceptional classmate. She consistently offers a
helping hand—often before it’s even asked for—and approaches every challenge with
enthusiasm and determination. Even when she’s unsure, she gives her best effort and never
backs down. Her attention to detail in every assignment is exceptional, and she takes pride in
ensuring that her work is thorough and complete.

What | admire most about Paisley is her maturity. From the first time | worked with her through
cheer, to now in the classroom, she has shown remarkable growth in her decision-making. This
year, she has risen above drama—a challenge that has affected this group in the past—and has
remained a positive influence on her peers. She manages to be friends with everyone in a way
that fosters positivity rather than conflict.

| am confident Paisley will continue to lead by example throughout the school year. Her grace,
patience, and strong moral compass set her apart, and | truly believe she can accomplish
anything she sets her mind to.

Thank you, Paisley, for such an incredible start to the year. You are a student | know | can
always count on, and | look forward to seeing all that you will achieve.

Sincerely,

Ablowra /@c/a}a&z

5th/6th Grade Teacher



$%a¥ Reedsport Community Charter School

" A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future

Jerry Uhling * Jr/Sr High Principal * juhling@reedsport.k12.or.us
' Tara Adams * Ir/Sr High Vice Principal * tadams@reedsport.k12.or.us
2260 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us/rccs/

October 8, 2025

To the parents and family of Lillian Chivers,

It is my honor to nominate Lillian Chivers, an 8th grade student, for the Superintendent Award.
| first had the privilege of meeting Lillian last year in my wood shop class, and this year | am
fortunate to have her again in my 7th period class. In both settings, she has consistently shown
herself to be a remarkable student and a positive presence in the classroom.

Lillian brings an uplifting spirit to everything she does. She is always willing to help others,
whether it is encouraging a classmate, assisting with a project, or simply sharing her upbeat
attitude. Her enthusiasm is contagious, creating an environment where others feel supported
and motivated to do their best.

What stands out most about Lillian is her ability to inspire those around her. She demonstrates
the kind of effort, character, and joy for learning that make her a true role model for her peers.
Lillian approaches challenges with determination and optimism, setting a wonderful example of
how a positive attitude can influence success.

For these reasons, | believe Lillian is an outstanding choice for this recognition. She embodies
the qualities that the Superintendent Award seeks to honor: effort, character, and positive
engagement with both peers and staff. It is a privilege to recommend her for this well-deserved
acknowledgment.

Sincerely,

Matt Snart

Shop Teacher



| Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
lerry Uhling * Jr/Sr High Principal * juhling@reedsport.k12.orus
Tara Adams * Jr/Sr High Vice Principal * tadams@reedsport.k12.or.us
2260 Longwood Ave, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us/rccs/

October 8, 2025
To the parents and family of Denise Marroquin,

It is my absolute honor to present your daughter, Denise Marroquin, with the October 2025
Superintendent’s Award.

This is my first year teaching Denise, but after my first week in the district, | was told to keep an eye out
for her because amazing things were to come. | specifically remember Mrs. Plagmann giving her a
glowing recommendation before I'd even met Denise.

As | was moving into the classroom from being an 1A, Denise was headed to Germany to take her talents
abroad. Upon her return, we sat down for an hour-long interview detailing her time abroad, and that
was the first time | really got to witness her ambition. About halfway through the interview, she
remembered a project she was tasked with and brought it up for a quick brainstorm before hopping

back into her Germany story.

| finally have Denise in the classroom this year, and what a delight it has been. Not only is Denise our
High School ASB President, she is also our Red Cross Blood Program Student Leader and a photographer
on the yearbook staff. Watching her handle all of those responsibilities while maintaining her
schoolwork and social life is inspiring! She makes it look so effortless! She is currently enrolled in a class
we have partnered with Lower Umpqua Hospital on, so we are playing catch-up with ASB before and
after school. Luckily, she will be able to join the rest of her ASB team next semester.

To her parents: You have raised a remarkable young woman. A person that is thoughtful, kind, and
ambitious. You should feel incredibly proud. When she sets off into the world, | know her impact will
make it a better place. Denise exudes joy and inclusivity wherever she roams. Most times found with a
smile on her face and a giggle in her throat, she is a beacon of positivity in our school community.

Denise, | am so proud of you and cannot wait to see what this year and your future holds for you. With
your determination, you will be able to accomplish anything you set your mind to, moving with integrity
and grace till the end. I'm grateful to be able to witness your magic firsthand and for the opportunity to
help foster your leadership skills. Thank you for your thoughtfulness, your humor, and for just being
YOU!

Reedsport is lucky to have you!

Warmest Regards,

50/‘/”&0 ﬂdl/&f

Computer Technology Teacher



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions

indirect

Miscellaneous Revenue
County School Fund
HERT Tax

Intermediate Sources
State School Fund
Common School Fund
State Managed County Timber
Other State Grants
Federal Forest Fees

Loan Receipts

Interfund Transfers
TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2025

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending August 31, 2025

ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Including through % Actual to {Under)
2025-2026 Current Month  Encumbrances  Encumbrances 6/30/2026 Budget Budget
1,200,000 - 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 0.00% -
2,655,000 12,633 2,646,883 2,659,516 2,659,516 0.48% 4,516
100,000 6,027 96,048 102,075 102,075 6.03% 2,075
12,500 - 12,500 12,500 12,500 0.00% -
- - - - 0.00% -
1,000 - 1,300 1,300 1,300 300
2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 0.00% -
70,250 - 70,250 70,250 70,250 0.00% -
125,000 311 125,009 125,320 125,320 0.25% 320
12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 0.00% -
2,500 - 2,481 2,481 2,481 0.00% {19)
- - - - #DIV/O! -
6,200,000 1,028,734 4,875,204 5,903,938 5,903,938 16.59% (296,062)
82,000 39,101 39,101 78,203 78,203 47.68% (3,797)
7,500 - 7,500 7,500 7,500 0.00% -
2,500 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 -
252,428 - 252,428 252,428 252,428 0.00% -
- - - - 0.00% -
- - - - 0.00% -
10,725,178 1,086,806 9,345,704 10,432,510 10,432,510 10.13% (292,668)
3,964,700 92,320 3,868,974 3,961,294 3,961,294 2.33% (3,406)
2,749,819 55,698 2,680,076 2,735,774 2,735,774 2.03% (14,045)
1,810,550 59,006 1,752,383 1,811,389 1,811,389 3.26% 839
271,250 7,663 267,251 274,915 274,915 2.83% 3,665
227,859 188,357 50,537 238,895 238,895 82.66% 11,036
701,000 - 701,000 701,000 701,000 -
9,725,178 - 9,320,221 9,723,266 9,723,266 0.00% (1,912)
1,000,000 - - - -
10,725,178 - 9,320,221 9,723,266 9,723,266
709,243
7%




%L umNQN\QM\m 1 INNIATY (LSYIIH0L) TYNLIV 40 IDVINIIYII IINVIVE ANMA DNIANS GILIIIN0Yd

TUZS(& AaNNd SNIAN3 a31D3r0dd

[ | evz'soL
Z16'100'T 99Z'€2L'6
000'000'T -

000'T0L

(9€0°TT) S68°8€C
(599'¢} ST6'vLT
(6£8) 686TT8T
S70'yT vLLSELT
30v'E ¥67'TI6'E
899'2762 0TS2EY'01

- 8TY'TST
- 005z
- 005°L
160 £02'8L
790'967 BE6'E06'S
61 85T
- 000'ZT
{ozel 0ze'sel
- 0§2'0L
- 00S'T
{00€) Q0£T
- 005'TT
(Sc0't} 5£0°20T
(9T57p) 9T5'659'C
000°00Z'T
19dpng s|ejol
o1 153 /{en1dy I
uaBPIa fileny

sz-3ny
dNN4 Tvd3aN3ID
15823404 '3 AYARDY 21eQ-01-1edp
SOT LOIY1S1d TO0HIS 140dSa33y

6TS'BZL TIL'EBY
9t9'905 S%0'E0Y 8L1°52L°0T
000°000°'T
000°T0L
LES'TT £5€°88T 65847
152'2€ £99'L 052142
£8€'LE 900'65 0550187
9£0'09T 869'6S 6T8'6VL'T
66€'597 0ZE'Z6 00L796'E
0P 1SS 908°980°T | 8£1°522'0T
827757
005
Q05°L
TOT'6€ 00078
650'7TS vEL'STOT | 000'00Z°9
909 008
00071
605'Z TTE Q00'sZT
0sz'0L
00S'Z
00€'T 000'T
Q0S'ZT
8¥S'8 £E0'9 000'00T
£8€'%T €E9'TT 000'559°C
000'002°T
1sniny e 92025202
|en3y 1enday 1a8png
paidopy

*Q3LVINILST st @aueleq puny Suluuidag T,

“ON3 HINOW LV HIADAHYYD
/3ONYIVE ANN3 QILVNELST

:$34NLIANIIXT V101
pajendoiddeun 1§ Asusduiuod
INQ SISySURIL

2410

AepinQ jeyided

s|eusieln g salddns

§82iA125 paseyang

siljauesg

salie|es

:sainypuadxg

SINNIAIY VIOL
SJ3)5URI L pUNKIU|

sydisnay ueo

sda4 15810 |e1apay

siuelg 21815 42410

Jaqui| Ajuno) padeuely alelg
puny [acy2s uowway

pun4 |00Y3s d1el§

5324N0S 31EIPaLLIaIU]

Xel 143H

pund [ooyag Aluno)
2NUIABY snoaue||aasI
R=11pY|
SUORNQIIUOY
s|ejuay

1pd Mods - 5884
suolssIwpy
153.493u|

saxe] Auadoig
2auejeg pung 3uuuidag
:5anuanay

f

0c8
00L
009
Q0s
aor
e]23
00¢
00T

Qozs
0Sts
TO8Y
66ZE
voTE
E0TE
ToTE
00ze
6612
TotZ
0661
0861
XZ61
TT6T
ovLt
XTLT
XXST
XTTT
0ars
# unody



:abedq

AR T4

punqjuwngdx3dyidl

‘Hoday Nd L§:ZZ'9

GzZ02/0e/60 ‘pAld

ON{f SHHOMLIAN WNIY3D

9/°'929'L$ ALIDIELD3TT SADIAG3S ONIAINg ONN4 IVY3IANTD 0
and NTOONIT TVHLINID
98°L0€°1L$ a3and S3JIAYES SNIATING ANN4 WYINTO 0
ANVANOD 1710 NOSHVYD
00°209% S3VIAE3S FONVYNILNIVN/EIVATIS S3AJIAY3S SNIATING ANN4 IVHINID  966.2
SADJIAYIS F4vS FHII SR D
NOILLYLHOdSNYH 1
00°G6L$ LINIANLS F1avSdN8IFH NOILYLHOdSNVYHL IN3ANLS ANN4 IYHINID  LPSLZ
ONI 30IAG3S ONILSTL A3N-Old
80°985% S3AddNS FT1GVNNSNOD Y INOIHGENOVELXS HOIH JS/dr ANN4 TVY3INID  0¥5Le
SOILFTHLY Wv31 S:JOHSY4
ZEELS S3ANA dIHSHIFNEN Y30 A31LVYNOIS3IANN AaNN4d IYH3IN3D 29642
dS3uyY
96°65/'9$ WOO'NOZVWY 10} fejoL
90'P8LS SAddNS FTGYWNSNOD-NON SADIAYES SISATYNY SWILSAS ANNd TVH3ANES O
GO'LLZLS S3ANddNS T1aYNNSNOD-NON SAJIAYES ONIATNg ANNA YEANGD 0
00'6¥E$ S$3d34 ANV S3nd S3VIAY3S TIvISI3 ANNd WVHIANIS 0
¥5°269% S3lTddNsS FT1aYINNSNOD Z1-6 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S ANN4 TV43INID 0
8y LEV LS S3ANddNs FTaVINNSNOD 93 ‘NOILONYLSNI AYVINIEd GNN4 Wd3INID ©
P0°LLS S3I14dNS F19vINNSNOD 8-2 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH Wr ANNd VH3IANTD 0
¥e€LLS S3AlddNS 19VINNSNOD S3VINGTS HITVIH aNN4 TVE3N3ID 0
Ze081S$ S3AAdNS F19YNNSNOD S30IAY3S TvOSid aNN4 TVEINTID 0
8E'vZS% S3AINddNS F19YINNSNOD S3DIAE3S ONIQTINg aNN4 IVH3IN3S 0
G5 9CE’ LS FHAYMAEVYH H31NdWOD S3ADIAYE3S SISATYNY SWILSAS aNN4 IYH3INID 0
WO3'NOZYINY
SERIBYERN
00°0% HO3IL/40dd Y1SNI-NON ¥3HL1O S3OIAYES SISATYNY SWILSAS ANN4 TVH3INID  ¢LsLe
T13ddWVD THYNITY
junouy
123rdo NOILONNA aNNd  #4994D SWEN sy
ANN4 TVHINIO 00L pund
§20¢/0¢/60 @leqg oL Gcoc/1L0/60 ‘@leQg wolH pun4 :Jo0S lodey eusiud

920¢-G20C e\ {edsl4

Hoday Alewwng alnjipuadxg

1011381 |00Y2g Jlodspasy



z :abed 12°1'6202 punjuungdxadvidi  poaday Wd 16229  §Z0Z/0€/60 pajuld

00°05L$ HO31/404dd N_._.wz_-z%_m__w.__m_/_m__ww SIDIAHIS SISATYNY SWILSAS ANNd WHINIO  6154¢
o771 uononsuo) ¥ Abojouyaa] jied isii4
00'8¥$ REE! S3IDIAYES ONIATING aNN4 TYHIN3ID O
SYOTNIHHAL
PLLLL'YS ANOHJ3 131 S32IANYES ONIATING ANN4 WH3INTD 0
19N Ise4 seibnog
0L'02e$ T00d dONVENSNI A31YNDISIANN aNNd TVY3N3ID  LL§L2
ANI STDNAGFS LI43aNTG A314I1SH3AIA
00°0z8% S$334 ANV s3Na 2176 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S ANNd TVHINTD  GLGLZ
"Ou| SUCIN|OS YleNElRd
avsIda
00°69€$ 13141S1a 40 LNO—-TAAVYHL  HLIM SINIANLS/WOO 30HNOS3H aNNd VH3AN3O  L4S42
YS0O
L6'¢61% ONILNIYd AVE SO0D 104 |EjoL
86°96% S3ANddNS 1avYNNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH dS ANN4 IYd3aNTID  2v§.e
66'96% S3AINddNS FTGVINNSNOD 8-L 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥r ANN4 TVH3aANTD  2v6Le
INILNIEd Avd SO0D
00°242°0L$ ONILYIH MOT1d LHOHAWOD 404 [BIOL
00°€00°7$ SIAVINGFS FONYNILNIVINALIVITS SAJIAYIS ONIATING NN IVYINIOD 86612
00'vL2'9% S3DIAY3IS FONYNILNIVW/HIVL3Y SADIAYIS ONIATING ANN4 TVH3IN3ID  vlSie
ONILYIH MOTd LHO4NOD
¥2°209% S3IddNS 1gvNNSNOD S30IAYES SNIQTING aNNd TVd3aNID  L6GL2
AddNS ANV 43dvd TvLSVY0D
6918013 ANOHJ3ITIL S3JIAY3S ONIAINd aNN4 TVE3INTID 0
A148v310
59'080'0% JOVMIS ANV d3LVYM S3DIAYES ONIATINg aNNd WH3INID 0
1404830334 40 ALID
mcu_.._wm”m_vm FAYMLIOS H3LNdNOD SAVINYIS SISATYNY SWILSAS ANNd TVHINTD 916/
e 103rao NOILONNS aNNd  #4994D SUEN Jway
ANN4 TVHINIO 00L :pund
G20¢/0€/60 2eg ol Gc0e/10/60 e wol4 pun4 HOS Hodoy eusiud
9202-5207 'IeaA |edsid Modey Alewuwng ainjipuadxg

1011181 |00Y2g 1odspesy



€

:abed

12'1'6202 punjuiwngdx3dwvidl  :poday Wd L5:22'9  S20Z/0E/60 :Paluld
9b'eeL$ FHVMAHVYH 30OV 33013 104 [ejeL
v L5E$ S3lNddNS ITaYNNSNOD S3IVIAY3S ONIaT1ING ANN4d TVHINTD L0922
LY'10L$ S3TddNS I1avINNSNOD S3IVIALTS SISATYNY SWILSAS ONNd IYHINTD  £8522
20°9¢$ S3NddNS F1IGYIWNSNOD SIADIAYIS SISATVYNY SWILSAS ANNd TVYANTO  §¥6LC
£8°ers S3NddNS F1GYIWNSNOD SIJIAE3S ONIATING ANNd TVHINID  §¥522
L9°661% S3AITddNS FTGYNNSNOD S3DIAYES ONIQTING aNN4d TVd3aNIo  §25le
FHYMAEVYH 30V 33013
00°05$ S3ANddNS FT18VINNSNOD 93 "NOILONYLSNI AYVINIEL ONN4 WH3INTIO  28G.L¢
"ONI 39N33SI
95'662$ S31ddNS F19vNNSNOD S3VINL3S ONIQTINgd aNN4 TWH3IN3I©  009.¢
HIONIVEDO
00'6ELS INOHdA 1AL S3VINGES ONIaTING aNN4 IYH3INID  €2922
ONI ALIMND3S 1SY0D aT0D
00°0vE'v$ FHYMLAOS JILNANOD SIVIAGTS SISATYNY SWALSAS ANN4d TVH3aNTID 22622
ue|pJenHos)
00°01L5% SIADIAEIS TWOIT  SIDIAYIS NOILYONAT 40 Qvo9g ANN4 TYHaINID 18512
"0'd NOSLY3G0Y ‘'NNYWIH "L1IHHVO
L0'LOL'LS 0711 dNOYD SAIDOTONHOIL ININLNONS 10j [ejol
S3ADNINALIS
00°000°1+$ HO3L/40dd JLSNI-NON d3HLO S3ADINGTS 44VLS aNN4 TVHIANTS  0864¢
S3ADING3S
L0'LOL'e$ HO3AL/40dd H1SNI-NON d3HLO S30ING3S 44V.1S ANN4d WH3INTD 12642
271 dNOYD SAIDOTONHIIL INIMLNOYAS
v Lvs S3ANddNS FIGYINNSNOD Z1-6 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH dS aNNd TYY3ANID 84622
“ONI 21dILN3OS NNIN4
SFP6LLS SIVINIH  SIDIALGIS ONILVIITdNA/ONILNIEG ANNG YE3IN3D 0
0D Isni| @ jueg suszyD-isild
$6'665% 2771 uonongisuo?) 9 ABojouyoa] jleo isii4 10} [ejo]
mcm:.wﬂqw SADIALIS FJONYNILNIVIN/ALIYHTS SATINGTS SISATYNY SWILSAS ANN4 IYH3IN3O 6162
ﬂ Y 123rdo NOIL3NNS aNnd #094d SWeN Jway
aNN4d TYd3INID 00l ‘pund
§20c/0€/60 @leg oL G¢0¢/10/60 -2leg wol4 pung oS poday elBMID

92026207 '1eaA |eosid

Hoday Alewwng ainyipuadx3

1011381 [00Y2S Jlodspaay



:afey

12'1°6202 punjuungdx3dvidi  Loday Wd 16:22:9  §202/0£/60 pawld
17 2u10ed 19XId
00°004% g £0F SY3SIHOA QALYNDISAANN ANNd TWY3NID 02642
NI ‘SIDIAYIS NV1d AYISNId
NOILYLHOJdSNYYL
00°06L% LN3IANLS I1gvsHnawIay NOILYLYOdSNYHL INJANLS ANNd TYHANTD /9542
HL1v3IH30v3d
veere'ls NOILYIWOLNY 331440 211410vd 10} [810L
£6'Z9L1S STVINIY  SADIAYIS DONILLYDINANA/ONILNIHA ANNd WHANID €092
1681 STVLINIY  SIDIAYIS ONILYIINANA/ONILNIHEG aNN4d TYHANID  1£542
NOILYWOLNY 321440 21410vd
00'629°c$ $334 ANV $3ANA VY INDHEENIYHLXT HOIH YS/dr aNNd wH3aNID 20942
YvSO
S3DIAY3IS
00'989% $334 ANV S3aNna INIANALNIYILNS 40 301440 aNNd WH3INIO 08622
NOILYID0SSY STOOHDS TIVINS HO
00°00v$ $334 ANV $3NA  S3ADIAY3AS NOILYONG3 40 Qdvo8 ANN4 TYHINID  9v6LT
(vaS0)'00SSY Quvod TO0HDS H0
L 966$ SININHSINYYD Q3aLYNOISAANN ANN4 TYH3INTD 69622
SLINIWHSINYYD - A3 40 1d33Q HO
96'8¢2$ $3INA v30 Q3LYNSISAANN aNNd WHANID 89642
v30
00°2£8'¢$ SIDIAYAS ADONYNILNIV/HIVATS S3DIAY3S ONIQTING ANNd TvdaNTD  82sie
071 431109 MN
£0°0L¥'2E$ NOILY LHOJdSNVHL SIMIT 104 [BJ0L
NOILY.LHOdSNV L
£0°0/¥'2E$ 1N3ANLS Igavsandniay NOILVLHOdSNYHL INIANLS aNN4 TYHaNaD 0
JNIL
LIVAMVAILDV-NOILYLHOJdSNYY L
00°0% FNITENON NOILYLYOdSNYSL INJANLS ANN4 TYH3INTD 0
NOILY LHOdSNYHL SIMIA
JunGwy
123rgo NOILONNA ANNd  #4e8YD SWEN Jway
N RERVZEINEL] 00} pund
G¢0¢/0e/60 ?jed ol G¢0¢/10/60 -2jeq wold pung :uog uodey euBIID

920¢-G20C '1eaA [edsid

Hoday Alewwng ainjipuadx3

101381 |00Y2S Modspasy



:obedq

12'1'6202 punjwwngdx3dyids  uoday Wd 16:22:9 GZ0Z/0E/60 :paLd
ANYAWOD HOLYNINYILXT NYILSIM
. SEISINEES
00°52¢'v$ LNIWIASHNEGWI3E NOLLINL NOILONYLSNI 40 LNIWIAOHdNI ANN4 TYH3INAD #6852
VSSITAN 'SLLYM
89°9¢$ 1OIM1SIA 40 LNO--TIAVYEL SADIAEIS TVdIONIEd 40 321440 ANNd TvYINTD 16622
I43HS “TIVM
00'Z.% ONI SADIAMIAS 1SIM ANTA 404 [BI0L
EERINYSEN S3ADIAY3AS
05°GLS$ HO3L/40Yd Y1SNI-NON ¥3H10 INIANILINIYIANS 40 21440 ANN4 Tvd3INID 68642
S3I0IAY3S SIDIANITS
05°95% HO3L/40dd ¥1SNI-NON ¥3H10 1NIANILNIYILNS 40 301440 ANNd TYH3INID 06542
ONI SFDIAYIS 1SIM ANIA
9/'¢21% 1214181A 40 LNO~T3AVHL HYINDIGENOYHLX3 HOIH ds/dr aNNd TYY3INTD 68642
AHYIC ONITHN
00°065% JONVHNSNI 41T YHLIWAS J3LYNDISIANN ANNd IWHAN3S  £2642
‘00 JONVHNSNI 3417 VHLINAS
S3ATIAY3S
66'92Z'c$ HO3L/40dd HLSNI-NON d3HLO HYINDIHHNOVHLXT HOIH HS/dr aNN4d TYHINID  pESLE
NSSY STVIOIH40 TIVEAITIOA OMS
S3IDIAY3S
00'%99'L$ HO3L/408d YLSNI-NON 43HLO Y INIIEENOVELXT HOIH ¥S/dr aNNd TYHINTD 68642
SIVIDI440 1YaL004 OMS
L0'Z8¢"L$ SIDINYIS AYVLINYS S3ADIAYIS ONIQING dNN4 TYHINTD 0
OTT IDIAYIS AYUVLINYS NITIIHLNS
06°2¢$ 12191810 40 1LNO-13AVHL S3IDNIAYIS TvISsId ANN4 TYH3ANTD  ££5/2
YSIT LHYINS
00052 ¥$ v¥S1 L43N3g ALIYND3S Q3LYNDISIANN AaNNd WH3AN3S  2/542
LI4INTF ALIIND3S
8r'8v.S INIWHSINGYD J3L¥YNDISIANN ANNA TvHaANTD 12642
3DIAY3S 11334 TYNOISSIH0¥d
SERINYE
00°2£8'8$ HOIL/40¥d ¥1SNI-NON ¥3HLO SIDIAYIS SISATYNY SINILSAS anNNd TYY3INID  6£5.2
TUNOLIY
123rdo NOILONNA ANN4  #198YD SWEN jluay
NN TV3INTO 001 ‘PuUndg
G¢0¢/0e/60 B|jeg ol §202/10/60 -2jeq wolid pund J0S Lodey eus}ID

9202-520¢C -l1ed |edsid

1oday Alewwng ainjipuadx3y

1011381 [00Y2G 1lodspaay



:abed

9202-620Z Ies\ (eosid

12°1°6202 punjuwwngdxgdyids  uoday Nd 15229 §Z0Z/0£/60 paluld
FHOLS ONINYYIT IHOHSIHYT
avsia
8¢°/€% S3IMddNS NGYIWNSNOD  HLIM SLNIANLS/NOOY 30dNOS3Y vaal o
NOO NOZYINY
junouly
153rao NOILONNA aNNd #syd suleN Hway
v3al 8.z pund
¥6°609'8% JOOH3S ¥00ALNO 10 [eloL
¥6'508°8% SINIWIDANTADNVHENSNI YIHLO 95 ‘NOILONHLSNI AHYINIYA TOOHOS HOOQINO  £€65.2
- ALISYIAINN FLVLS NODIHO
JURGUN
123rdgo NOILONNA aNng  #PsuD SweN jway
JOOHOS ¥00dLNO 86z pund
00°065'/% $5309NS TOOHDS HOIH 10} jejol
SERINYSERS
00°065'/$ HO3AL/40dd LSNI-NON ¥3H10 ZL-6 ‘NOLLONYLSNI HOIH dS $S300NS TO0OHIS HOIH  2€5.2
D71 NOSHILLYd NOLXVd
unowy
103rgo NOILONNA aNn4d ey awen jway
$S320ONS TOOHDIS HOIH g5z pung
G/°/99'G9% vl 37411 404 el
SZ'50'e$ JYYMLA0S ¥ILNDNOD | FLIL VI ILIL  $8622
ONI ONINGYIT IONVYSSIVNTS
SIADIAYAS LININAOT3A3A
00°005'05$ HOAL/40Yd YLSNIFNON H3HLO 44v1S TYNOILDMAELSNI VITILL 28522
OT1 NOSHILLVd NOLXYd
05°29L°LLS JHYMLH0S H3LNdWNOD 137111 vIFLIL 625/2
YIMN
JUNCUIY
123rdo NOILONNA aNnd  #oeyn SWEN Jway
w1 3LIL 9lz pund
89°165'0S1$ AdNN4 Tvd3aN3aD Joj jejol
SIDIAYIS
S#'982$ HOZL/HO¥d HMLSNI-NON ¥IHLO SIDIAHAS ONITTING ANNd WHINID 0
Jjunowly
123rgo NOILONNAS anNnd #128ud aweN jway
ANN4 TYY3INTD 00l :pung
G§20¢/0e/60 2jeg ol Gc0e/10/60 ‘9je wol4 pung :Jog Jodey el

1oday Alewwng ainjipuadx3g

10113s1g JooYos Hodspasy



:abeyq

12'1'5202 punjwWNSdx3dvids  hoday Wd 16229 GZOZ/OE/60 Paluld
26'619'2$ VIN3134v0-A004 SA0INYIS QOOA JOIAMTS Q004 ¥6.2
dNOYSD A0O4 WL'T
66'€90'L$ STAUINVE ATINVA ZNV4 10} [eloL
8L°201$ VI¥3134¥0--A004 $30IAY3S Q004 JOINYTS 4004 665622
52'082$ V14313400004 $30INY3S Q004 J0IAYIS 4004 61622
156418 V14313400004 S30IAY3S 4004 30IANTS Q004 £¥5.Z
G6'GEYS V18313400004 SA0IAYIS 4004 30IAY3S 004 02622
SAWINVE ATINYS ZNV S
£6'61L$ S3NddNS I1IYNNSNOD SADIAYIS 4004 30IAY3S 004 0
OO NOZVINY
junoLy
103rgo NOILONN4 aNn4d #184d sweN jwey
J0IAY3S A0OA g6z pund
99'9/9'12$ INIWIOVIdIY STVIHILYIN TYNOILONYLSNI 10} [e30L
INTWIOV1d3Y
5LvE6'28 SMO0ELX3L 9" ‘NOILONYLSNI AMVAINd STVIYILYIN TYNOILONYLSNI  985.Z
13MYIN H1TYAH SNFAATIHO 3HL
INIWIOVIdIY
19'960'G$ sMooaLxat 9% "NOILONYLSNI AHVIIdd STVIYILYW TYNOILONYLSNI  ¥2522
08d SANIN 1v34D
INFWIOV1dIY
08'GLE'YS SM008LXal 9" "NOILONYLSNI A¥YINIdd STYIYILYW TYNOILONYISNI 81522
ONINHYI1 IHOTdXT
INFWIOVIdY
00'0£¢'6$ ssoog1xal 95 ‘NOLLONHLSNI AdYIdd SIVIMALYN TYNOILONYLSNI 91622
ONI ‘NOILYONQ3 AYIA0DSIA
Junoy
103rgo NOILONN4 aNNd  #Meeud SWeN Nway
INIWIDY 14T STYIMILYI TYNOILONHLSNI 16z :pund
£829.°1$ vadl o} [ejoL
avsia
S6¥2LL$ $ANddNS ITIYNNSNOD  HLIM SINIANLS/NOOY J0UNOSTY vaal 92s.z
unowy
103rdo NOILONN4 aNNd #4940 aweN Jwey
vaal 8Lz pund
G¢0¢/0¢e/60 -2jeg oL §¢02/10/60 2leq wol4 pund :M0g Hoday euRlID
92026207 :Je2A [edsid Hoday Arewwng ainjipuadxy

1011381g [o0Yyog JJodspaay



8 :abed 12°1°5202 punjuuwngdx3dyids  poday Nd 15:22:9 GZ0Z/0£/60 pajuld
€9'68/$ WOO'NOZVYINY 10} [EJOL
£0°88% $31ddNS I1aYWNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNN4 AQOg IN3ANLS 0
09°09v$ SANAdNS I1GYNNSNOD HYINDIHHNOVHLXE HOIH HSAr aNnN4d AQod IN3ANLS 0
00°.£2% S3MddNS I1EYWNSNOD 8-L ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH dr adNN4 AQOd INJANLS 0
WOD' NOZYIWY
unowly
103rdo NOILONNA aNNd  #199YD SweN Jway
AaNNd AQO9 LN3ANLS 667 pung
047100'cZ$ 3IDING3S AO04 404 [e10L
6.'%02'L$ SNOILLNTOS dOM 10} [Bl0L
20°€92% S3ANddNS I1GYWNSNOD S3ADIANIS A00A 3OIAYAS ACOd 06522
zLLv6% S3ANddNS I1aYWNSNOD SADIAYIS 00 ADIAYIS Q004 8€5.Z
SNOILNTOS dOM
SL PP S ONI SA004 Sn 10} {ejol
8421018 YId3L34vD-A004 $3DIAYAS A00AH IDIAYIS 4004 88522
21'888$ VI43134v0--a004 $ADIAYAS A00A IOINYIS A00d 6522
0Z'18¥'2$ YIY3134vD-d003 S3ADINYIS QOO JOINGIS AOO4  ££622
ONI S@004 SN
££'618'2$ ONI 00 S1INQ0dd AHIVA YNOJWN 10} [El0L
LA R4S VI¥3134v0--a004 S3A2IAYIAS A0 JJINYIS Q004 $09/2
€1°8€.$ viy3134v2—-q004 $3ADINYIS 004 IADNIANAS Q00 218512
¥0'672$ vI43134v0--0004 $3DIAYIS QOO IDINEIS 004 8v522
Z9°GE9'LS V1¥3134v0--0004 $30IAYIS 4004 IDIAYIS A0O04  985/2
ONI 00 S1ONAOHd AdIVA YNONN
66'7.L'0L$ ONI ‘ANY1LH0d OOSAS 40} [ejoL
66722018 VI3 LI4YD--a004 $30IAY3S Q004 3DIAYIS A004 0
00°0$ $3NddNS I 19vYWNSNOD $30IAYIAS A0OAH ITINEIS A004 0
ONI 'ANYILHOd OOSAS
JUnouwly
123rdo NOIL2NNA aNN4 #1840 sweN Hway
JOIAYAS A0OA 862 pund
§20¢/0¢/60 :9leq ol G20z/10/60 ‘°leq wol4 pung M0 Jodey eusiluD
9202-G207 '4e9A [edsly Hoday Alewwng ainjipuadx3

101381q |[ooYyoS podspaay



6 :abey

L2'1'520¢

punjuwngdx3dyidl  uoday Wd 15:22:9 G202/0£/60 Pl

9¢°1.25% ANN4 1SNYL 8 dIHSHYTOHOS 104 |Bj0L
veLe2s S3ANAdNS IT1avINNSNOD 21-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S ANNd LSNAL 8 dIHSHVYIOHJS #0942
SANIZYOVIN ONI DILSVYIOHOS
Z0'v82$ INOO'NOZVWY 10} [B101
20'82$ NOILINL Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH S ANN4 1SNYL 3 dIHSUYTIOHOS 0
00°0$ $3MddNS F1EYNNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S ANN4 1SNYL 3 dIHSHYTIOHOS 0
INOD ' NOZVINY
Tunoy
193rgo NOILONNA aNnd #sud SWEN NWsy
ANN4d LSNYL ? dIHSHVYIOHOS 08. ‘pund
v1°025°C$ aNN4 AQO9 LN3ANLS 104 [ejol
19'26% S3AINddNS ITIYINNSNOD Y TINDIdINIVEHLXT HOIH dS/dr aNNd AQOg9 LNJIANLS 909.2
ONI $0004 SN
00°68% S3INddNS ATGVINNSNOD AVTINDIHNOVELXE HOIH dS/dr aNNd AGOd LIN3JANLS ZLgSic
TOOHDS HOH aTII4HSHYIN
68'612$ FUYMAHVH 30V 33013 104 El0L
L0'5$ $3ddNS FT1EYIWNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONMLSNI HOIH ¥S aNN4 AQOE INJANLS 10922
8T YIS $31NddNS FTEYWNSNOD Z1-6 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNN4 AQO8 INJANLS  €852C
¥5'0L$ S3ddNS FTEVWNNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNN4 AQOS INIANLS  G¥6LZ
JUYMAYH 30V 33013
00°052$ §3MddNS TIEYWNSNOD  WYINORIUNOVHELXT HOIH US/ar ONN4 AQOS INJANLS 62522
OLL LORILSIA TOOHOS HOBHVH- SONIMOOHE
S6°92L'L$ 011 839vHIANIG LOO4DIg 10} [BlOL
06'955 SAMdANS TIGYNNSNOD  HYINDIIENOVELXS HOIH dS/r aNN4 AQOE INJANLS 56642
05708 SIMddNS TIYWNSNOD  HVINDIMENOVHLXT HOIH HS/dr GNN4 AQOE INJANLS  ¥2512
GG'G9¢cs SANAdNS I18YNNSNOD HYTNDIHENDIVELXT HOIH AS/Ar ANNd AQO49 LN3ANLS €152
07171 S39VH3IATG LO04DI8
JUNowy
103rg0 NOILONNA ann4d #sud SweN Jway
aNNd AQO8 LN3ANLS 66¢ -pund
G¢0¢/0¢€/60 -2je oL G20¢Z/L0/60 ‘8leq wolH pund oS poday euNI)
9202-G20Z :1BaA 89Sty Jloday Alewwng ainlpuadxg

1911381 |00Y2g Jlodspaay



oL :abeyq L2'L'520e punjwwngdx3dyids  Hoday Wd L5229 G¢02/0E/60  pajuLd

uoday jo pu3g

92'125% ANN4 LSNYL ® dIHSHVYIOHOS 052
¥l'025'2$ aNNM4 AQOog LN3IANLS 862
0.°100'€2$ JDIAYIS Q00d 862
98'9.9°1Z$ 134 STIVIIILYIN TYNOILDNYLSNL 162
£€292'1$ vaai 8.2
¥6'508'8% TOOHJS ¥00AaLNo 85¢
00°0685'2$ S$S300NS TO0OHIS HOIH f4:r4
G2'/99'59% vI3LIL 912
88'165'0¢19 ANN4 TVY3INTD 00l

aNN4d TYHIANID 40} ANNA 104 dedey

96°LE1292% ‘[EjoL pueln

$20Z/0£/60 ?legol §202/10/60 ‘@jeq wol4 pung :uos uoday elsIND
9202-520Z leaA [eosly Hoday Alewwing ainjipuadxy

1o113s8IQ [00Yog 1lodspesy



} :abeyg

13N ISIHOJIP9Vdvidi Jlodey BIfTT9LL6ZL :AG  Wd ZL1LE1) STOZ/LL/60 (poiuld
yaday jo puz

000 {867150'1) 0£°865° 11 oo
BE'1S0°L [oousieg oBpng 6150’y |le pepuedia-un |
000 (86°L90°t) 0e'865'L1 spejo L
00’ 00’ ¥1'8/8'G pasol)  SZ0Z/ZL/00 SOILATHLY WvEL SHOHSVE 701062
00 00 001452 pesold  GZ0Z/L1/90 vvsSO 269052
00 00 £8'199 pasoly  §202/42/%0 10181513 TOOHIS 1H0dSaaay 609052
oy 00 00°001 pesolD  §Z0Z/OL/F0 TOOHOS HOIH TIEMSIHO £09052
00’ 00’ S1'06€ posOiy  SZOZ/HLivD 1D14.LSIT TOOHIS LH04$a33N §6505¢
00 00’ 00st pasold  SZ0Z/LLAD S3IHdOYL NOLLOY 165052
00 00" 00'002'L pIOA  SZOZ/E0/P0 071 ‘OUITHLY INCZHOWYY 815052
00 0o 08'v8¢ pasoly  §20Z/E0/H0 2717 “OILTTHLY INOZHOWNY 125052
Q0" 09'veZ 00°00€ poso|d  SZOZ/COA0 SAuV 110340 MNYE SN 96052
00’ 68982 69'242 pesaly  5Z0Z/OL/EO WO NOZVAY 9E505Z
o0 00’ a0'ast pesold  GZ0Z/DL/ED [HAHS “TIVM 125062
00 6L°61 6461 pesoly  §Z0Z/OL/EO WO NOZVYINY 625062
00’ 069LL 06'9LY pasol)  §Z0Z/9Z/20 SAUYD LIQ3YD ¥NVE sn 045052

(s1'06E%) €S ‘QUVYANVYLS §202/6/5 669

(£8'199%) QYYANYLS '8s S20Z/HS ¥68

(6%'125%) L1IMIC ‘QuVANYLS ‘88 GZ0Z/STY 958

{69'9c1%) 95 'QVANYLS SZOZ/biy £L8

00 S e | MO O A9199GNE
souelqunouy  saumppusdxy WY "O'd pelebpng $311ddNS Tiveasva 88 00'670'0£2' 219 0LYOZELL'662
smels Od #)eQ Od JopuaA Jo swEN od W JUNooaYy

00°6¥0°0E2 219 0LP0ZEL L '6ET= YSEW JUNCDIY  (BUBJID

S20Z - ¥20Z :Jed ) jeas)d
yoday A103sIH J9piQ dseysind Junoosoy

1OI¥1S10 TOOHIS L30dsSa3ay



Purchase Order Reedsport School District No.250510
100 Ranch Rd
Reedsport OR 97467
IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE This is a tax exempt district
Use the above Purchase Order Number on under the State of Oregon.
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices
PO Date: 02/26/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:
PO Issued To: Ship To:
US BANK CREDIT CARDS Reedsport JR/SR High School
CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS Attn: Sheri Wall
PO BOX 790428 2260 Longwood Drive
ST LOUIS MO 63179 Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-2141
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: (800) 344-5696 Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1525
Reference: BASEBALL Date Required: 02/24/2025 Award Number:
Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 100 EA DRIVELINE BASEBALL - PLYOCARE  299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 99.95 99.95 0.00 16.95
BALLS SET OF 9 SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.SWall 02/24/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 02/25/2025
129176 .juhling 02/25/2025
129176.Joshuac 02/26/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.cvader 03/31/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: 99.95
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: up-tota 399.9
Freight: $16.95
Tax: $0.00
Total Amount: $116.90
OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
*Ehemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email

09/17/2025

Page 10of 1



06°9LLS (1 LT 8
0008 xei
S6°91% Burddiys
S6°668% leyans

2pon) OWald ol

$258
. 6 10 19s) a1s|dwo) -
SGIGES 5)o5 - mupmm em._aoa.w_n BUBALQd u..Am

° =
LdVI ANOA

LNIWAYd

OIII

uodspasy
AND J UMOL

cowmho L9vi6 (SN) S2I1EIS paLUN

e 24 3p0D diZ ~ uolBay f ARuned

Freariniasdal = maam s rnr 1y
{feucizdo) & Ul 35540DY PRY (D

mz._n.u,.uooam:om 0922

$SaIppe 132015

Peunpdo)

Aol mmn o
) Aued (

L ]
WiUT) PO%

iem 13aysg

BUigU 15T} IUEY IS4

SSIAAAY ONIddIHS

=uncaoe Huiddoys jjeqased sulsaug 21ea1)

ssaippe Jlews

"1; 307 ST YIM JUNOTOE UE BAERY Apealfy

NOLIVINHO4NI

ONIddrE NOLLYWHDSNI Rk | e

c — e — @

i1 wies 01 u; H07 *SJSQUIBW JO) PAIURCISIP St LAY SIUL

jlegaseg auldAl(



Sheri Wall

Driveline Baseball Enterprises, LLC <receipts+3tuOw80Gq5arBZmNwrCLUfy70dmVYrR2

From:
@stripe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:46 AM
To: Sheri Wall
Subject: Your Driveline Baseball Enterprises, LLC receipt [#1245-0972]

I You don't often get email from receipts+3tudw8ogq5arbzmnwrclufy70dmvyrr2@stripe.com. Learn why this is important

Receipt from Driveline Baseball Enterprises, LLC
Receipt #1245-0972

AMOUNT PAID DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD
$116.90 Feb 26, 2025, 10:46:18 AM B Link

SUMMARY
Driveline Baseball - Order 466451 $116.90
Amount paid $116.90

If you have any questions, visit our support site at
http://www.drivelinebaseball.com/contact, contact us at
support@drivelinebaseball.com, or call us at +1 425-523-4030



Purchase Order Reedsport School District No.250525

100 Ranch Rd
Reedsport OR 97467
IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE This is a tax exempt district
Use the above Purchase Order Number on under the State of Oregon.
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices
PO Date: 03/10/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:  6045787810638987
PO Issued To: Ship To:
AMAZON.COM Reedsport JR/SR High School
AMAZON CORPORATE CREDIT LINE ACCOUNT Attn: Sheri Wall
PO BOX 530958 2260 Longwood Drive
ATLANTA GA 30353-0958 Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-2141
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1545
Reference: BASEBALL Date Required: 03/05/2025 Award Number:
Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA CASH BOX NEEDED FOR BASEBALL 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 19.79 19.79 0.00 0.00
CONCESSIONS SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.SWall 03/05/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 03/06/2025
129176.jubling 03/07/2025
129176.Joshuac 03/10/2025 Purchase Order Created
128176.vickiw 03/21/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: 19.79
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: Hh-tota Ll

Freight: $0.00

" Tax: .00|
% @ g = ax $0.0
* Total Amount: $19.79 /
NOTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST

NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
chemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155

Notes:

Order Via: Email

FILE COPY

09/17/2025 Page 1of 1



Sheri Wall LA AT

From: Jerry Uhling

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8.09 AM
To: Sheri Wall

Subject: Baseball Concesssions

Sheri,

Canyou purchase a cash box for Baseball concessions and put $150 in seed money for change with the break-
down being similar to standard concessions box out of the ASB baseball account.

Thank you
Jerry



amazonbusiness Invoice
Invoice # 1Q3P-DMHQ-DCGC | March 17, 2025

For customer support, visit www.amazon.com/contact-us.

Invoice summary Payment due by April 16, 2025 Accogmty - AT CERINGRAHIY
Payment terms Net 30

ltem subtotal before tax $19.79

Shipping & handling $ 0.00 Purchase date  14-Mar-2025

Promos & discounts $ 0.00 Purchased by RCCS-Sheri Wall
PO # PO 250525

Total before tax $19.79 Location RCCS

Tax $ 0.00

Amount due $19.79 USD Registered business name
Reedsport School District #105

Pay by Bill to
Reedsport School District #105

Electronic funds transfer (EFT/ACH/Wire) Check Attn: Accounts Payable

Account name Amazon Capital Services, Inc Amazon Capital Services 100 Ranch Road

Bank name Wells Fargo Bank PO Box 035184 Reedsport, OR 97467

ACH routing # (ABA) 121000248 Seattle, WA 98124-5184

Bank account # (DDA) 41630410549614223 Ship to

SWIFT code (wire transfer) WFBIUSBS Reedsport Community Charter ATTN: SHERI
WALL

2260 LONGWOOD DR

Include Amazon invoice number(s) in the descriptive field of your electronic
REEDSPORT, OR 97467-1167

funds transfer payment, or
Email ar-businessinvoicing@amazon.com to submit your remittance detail.

Invoice details

Item subtotal
Description Qty Unit price before tax Tax

1 KYODOLED Locking Cash Box with Lock,Money Box with Cash 1 $19.79 $19.79 0.000%
Tray,Lock Safe Box with Key,Money Saving Organizer,11.81Lx
9.45Wx 3.54H Inches,Black XL Large

ASIN: BO7TFFRBFK9
Sold by: Wuxi Le Tao Tian Xia Electronic Commerce Co.,Ltd

Order # 113-2362032-2017055

Total before tax $19.79
Tax $0.00
Amount due $19.79

Page 1 of 2



amazon business Invoice
Invoice # 1Q3P-DMHQ-DCGC

FAQs

How is tax calculated?
Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.htmI/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202036190

How are digital products and services taxed?
Visit htps:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeld=202074670

Page 2 of 2



Reedsport School District
100 Ranch Rd

Purchase Order

Reedsport OR 97467

No.250527

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district
under the State of Oregon.

PO Date: 03/10/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:
PO Issued To: Ship To:
WALL, SHERI Reedsport JR/SR High School
OFFICE MANAGER Attn:  Sheri Wall
4442 S SMITH RIVER ROAD 2260 Longwood Drive
REEDSPORT OR 97467 Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-2141
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: (541)271-2636 Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1546
Reference: BASEBALL Date Required:  03/05/2025 Award Number:
Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA SEED MONEY TO START A 299.1132.0410,617.230.049.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00
CONCESSIONS BOX FOR BASEBALL SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
CONCESSIONS
Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.Swall 03/05/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 03/06/2025
129176 .juhling 03/07/2025
129176.Joshuac 03/10/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 03/17/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: .00
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: ub-Total $150.0
Freight: $0.00
% \ @ Tax: $0.00
-t Total Amount: $150.00) «
OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
*khemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email
09/17/2025 Page 1 of 1



Sheri Wall ASH A0l a il

From: Jerry Uhling

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:.09 AM
To: Sheri Wall

Subject: Baseball Concesssions

Sheri,

Can you purchase a cash box for Baseball concessions and put $150 in seed money for change with the break-
down being similar to standard concessions box out of the ASB baseball account.

Thank you
Jerry



Reedsport School District
100 Ranch Rd

Purchase Order

Reedsport OR 97467

No.250535 1

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district
under the State of Oregon.

PO Date: 03/10/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:  6045787810638987

PO Issued To: Ship To:

AMAZON.COM Reedsport School District Office

AMAZON CORPORATE CREDIT LINE ACCOUNT Attn:  Sheri Wall

PO BOX 530958 100 Ranch Road

ATLANTA GA 30353-0958 Reedsport OR 97467

(541) 271-3656
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School

Phone: Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1535
Reference: Baseball Concessions Date Required: 03/17/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA Candy for baseball concessions 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 277.69 277.69 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

\Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.llyle 03/03/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 03/10/2025
129176 juhling 03/10/2025
129176.Joshuac 03/10/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.Joshuac 03/11/2025 Purchase Order Revised #1
129176.cvader 03/14/2025 Purchase Order Closed
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: SAb-Totsk s2rr c8
Freight: $0.00
Tax: $0.00
Total Amount: $277.69 2

Notes: | cmicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155

NOTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous

09/17/2025

Order Via:

F2%,.39

Email

FILE COPY

Page 1of 1



S0 PRy

,,im.«ww m\m i - sty m?,% 2n TS 4 “PPS
Y Sy

saLg ssausng
8t'26%

BOllg ESRUISNY

59°6£$

Mg SERLISNE]
(548} (e 1y Buaeg
62°82% ‘oopd wordhL

6" L2Z$

SANE @M +$BZ J0j ajonb jsanbey (731 ]
%42 enes °Z kng
{ap ja xo8d) eoungy p.'| Je2)g
NUEL :SWEN JOARLY
§ degy ‘papp A1aAjop a4

Aeq-omL

LOTCUNS IWOY PBddILG
g ur
SINSIN A
ejejoooyD Apued Ying gy Jo dord ‘Bed 2o p2°| 6ZIS N4 Apued e1ej030yD NI SINBIN

s et 4gOE Jo) Bjonk jsenbey i A0

%Lz 8aes ' Ang

1BujfnQ eifig

5 JRiy ‘pem, Aienliep 3Ty
Aeg-om

voZEy Wl paddiyg

NotE v

seps Aq

xog jing Apue paddeim Ajlenpiaipul Jo sx9ed 8¢ ‘9oUNQ-21°Z IeuIBUO ‘Apue)d SIS

§ SA0 +£8¢ Joj ajonb .mgawm._. b AD
o oL oAws 'p Ang
(98 Jo Youg) SUnQ §'| se3ts
JINg UEYE AIBIOIOYD) (GLURYE JOAR)]
€1+ b4 W Lsajep J3ug
63 2 Llesns twoy peddus
Y9013 U
s,8s88Y Aq
{unoD 9g) Zo G'| 's)Bd Apue) *sdng Jejng Jnuead 2)RI020YD NI S.3S3TY

ue) buiddoys




69°222% (sway /) [ejoiqng

86°6€$

a0id J01Eonp3a
15:0) £yl sBujses

g6ces eoud ledhy

6Z'1E$

B3] 2SBUISIE

86'vv$

U SAHENG

[4:38 4

Moo 446 i0) alonb jSenbey L AD
{9 40 yoeg) BOUND BL'L 0TS
5 Jep ‘pep uanyep I3y

Aeqromy

RIS Ui
amg Aq
xog unod-gg “eg Apued
apjooy BJBjoI0YD [eIRD ‘9ZIS |[nd - paddeip Allenpialpul Apues ajejoooyd ying XML

20 +E1€ Jo) Bjonb jsenbuy L AD

%11 aAus 'z Ang

(g8 Jo youd) 20 ¢') e2iE

JRJBM S18/0304D) MW PUIRN JOAR]S

G 42N ‘pops Aienyep I3ud
feg-om)

yamaey oY) paddius

oIS Ul

ey uy £q

(wnod 9¢g) zo g') "sieg ApueD Jojep 91 Ioo0UD HIA LV LIM

- = 455z oy eponb jsenbey } A0

I8 40 ¥38d) 0UNQ 9g°L 925

{ewiBuQ tawey 1oazjd

§ 12| ‘PO A1BAeD I
Aeqrom)

nominy woyy paddws

oG

sieaiug Ag

xog 10 8v ‘1eg z0 9g') ‘sieg Apue) 818jo20uD NI XiNg 8ZIS IINd SUIAMDINS

+£62 103 sjonb jzenbey 1 A0

v.g1 eAes ‘g ng

(9% 40 xo8) 0UND 60 1625
UIB|d :BUIEN JOARS

9 4By ‘ny) AsBAljep T3

Lo o)y paddiyg

NING 1

SIAPRIN Aq

ajejosoyg Apued ying 9¢ jo Noed ‘Beg zo 697 8218 Iin4 ‘Apued 81ej0o0YyD NN SN




March 11, 2025

Request to order candy for baseball concessions from ASB account NTE $300.00

Nate Farris




amazoncom

Print this page for your records.

Paid By: Reedsport School District #105

Placed By: Lauren

Order Placed: March 11, 2025

PO number: 250535

Amazon.com order number: 111-7040772-7304255
Order Total: $286.89

Business order information
Location: RCCS

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: SKITTLES Candy, Original 2.17-Ounce, 36 Packs of Individually Wrapped Candy Butk Box $39.83
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Business Price

Condition: New
1 of: KIT KAT Milk Chocolate Wafer Candy Bars, 1.5 oz (36 Count) $31.29

Supplied by: Other

Educator Price

Condition: New

1 of: SNICKERS Full Size Bulk Milk Chocolate Candy Bars, 1.86 oz Bar, 48 ct Box $52.48
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Business Price

Condition: New
1 of: TWIX Bulk Chocolate Candy Individually Wrapped - Full Size, Caramel Chocolate Cookie Candy Bar, 36-Count Box $39.98
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supphed by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: M&M'S Milk Chocolate Candy, Full Size 1.68 oz Bag, Pack of 36 Bulk Candy Chocolate $40.81
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Business Price

Condition: New

1 of: M&M'S Milk Chocolate Candy, Fuil Size 1.74 oz Bag, Pack of 48 Bulk Candy Chocolate $52.48
Sold by: Amazon,com Services, Inc (5 'ler

Supplied by: Other

Business Price

Condition: New

1 of: REESE'S Milk Chocolate Peanut Butter Cups, Candy Packs, 1.5 oz (36 Count) $30.02
Sold by: Daves dealz (=oiler prodds)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New




Shipping Address:

Shipping Speed:
Delivery in fewer trips to your address

Payment Method:
Pay By Invoice

Get to Know Us

Payment information

Itemn(s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

$286.89
$0.00

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

To view the status of your order, return to Orgey

| 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affiliates

$286.89
$0.00

$286.89

Have an idea to help us improve? Send feedback »

Let Us Help You

Careers Customer Service
Blog Shipping Rates &
About Amazon Policies
Sustainability Business FAQ
Contact Us

Press Center
Investor Relations

Amazon Devices

o
&

(=]

. OETITON

Work with Amazon

Sell on Amazon Business
Fulfillment By Amazon
Advertise on Amazon

Amazon Global Selling

Scan the QR code to download the new
Amazon Business app

£ Cownloat an the
@& App Store

Google Play
Alexa amazon Amazor
Actionable Matketing Fayments Web
Analytics Services Login Services
for the Self- and Pay Scalable
Web service with Cloud
Advertising Amazon Computing
Selutions Services

Business Solutions

Amazon Business app

Buy For Your Business

Buy wholesale

Amazon Business Today's Deals
Solutions Buy Again
Manage Suppliers PPE for Work
Purchasing Systems Request for quate
Amazon Business Card
Pay by Invoice
Purchasing Line
Amazon Business Blog

business prime

)
English United States

Mechanical Buy for

Tur} Others

On- Kindle

demand eBook

Scalable Bulk

Workforce Buying

Solution




amazon business Inveice
Invoice # 1CQQ-JWF3-RFPV | March 13, 2025

For customer support, visit www.amazon.com/contact-us.

Invoice summary Payment due by April 12, 2025 Account # ATVGERINGRXMY
Payment terms Net 30

ltem subtotal before tax $ 286.89

Shipping & handling $ 0.00 Purchase date  11-Mar-2025

Promos & discounts $ 0.00 Purchased by  Lauren
PO # 250535

Total before tax $ 286.89 Location RCCS

Tax $ 0.00

Amount due $ 286.89 USD Registered business name
Reedsport School District #105

Pay by Bill to
Reedsport School District #105

Electronic funds transfer (EFT/ACH/Wire}) Check Attn: Accounts Payable

Account name Amazon Capital Services, Inc Amazon Capital Services 100 Ranch Road

Bank name Wells Fargo Bank PO Box 035184 Reedsport, OR 97467

ACH routing # (ABA) 121000248 Seattle, WA 98124-5184

Bank account # (DDA} 41630410549614223 Ship to

SWIFT code (wire transfer) WFBIUS6S Reedsport School District ATTN: PURCHASING
100 RANCH RD

Include Amazon invoice number(s) in the descriptive field of your electronic REEDSPORT, OR 97467-1739

funds transfer payment, or
Email ar-businessinvoicing@amazon.com to submit your remittance detail.

Invoice details

item subtotal

Description Qty Unit price before tax Tax
1 REESE'S Milk Chocolate Peanut Butter Cups, Candy Packs, 1.50z 1 $30.02 $30.02 0.000%
(36 Count)

ASIN: BOOOIXUKSG Sold by: Daves Enterprises LLC
Order# 111-7040772-7304255

2 KIT KAT Milk Chocolate Wafer Candy Bars, 1.5 oz (36 Count) 1 $31.29 $31.29 0.000%
ASIN: BOOOIXUK2W Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Order #  111-7040772-7304255

Page 1 of 2



amazon business Invoice
invoice # 1CQQ-JWF3-RFPV

item subtotal

Description Qty Unit price before tax Tax
3 SKITTLES Candy, Original 2.17-Ounce, 36 Packs of Individually 1 $39.83 $39.83 0.000%
Wrapped Candy Bulk Box

ASIN: B00412DLD6 Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc
Order# 111-7040772-7304255

4 TWIX Bulk Chocolate Candy Individually Wrapped - Full Size, 1 $39.98 $39.98 0.000%
Caramel Chocolate Cookie Candy Bar, 36-Count Box

ASIN: BO029JE7RC Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc
Order# 111-7040772-7304255

5 M&M'S Milk Chocolate Candy, Full Size 1.69 oz Bag, Pack of 36 1 $40.81 $40.81 0.000%
Bulk Candy Chocolate
ASIN: Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc
BO1C7THQR®E
Order # 111-7040772-7304255

6 SNICKERS Full Size Bulk Milk Chocolate Candy Bars, 1.86 oz Bar, 1 $52.48 $52.48 0.000%
48 ct Box
ASIN: BOO1HXI0VO Sold by; Amazon.com Services, Inc

Order# 111-7040772-73042585

7 M&M'S Milk Chocolate Candy, Full Size 1.74 oz Bag, Pack of 48 1 $52.48 $52.48 0.000%
Bulk Candy Chocolate
ASIN: B0029JI9OE Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Order # 111-7040772-7304255

Total before tax $286.89
Tax $0.00
Amount due $286.89

FAQs

How is tax calculated?
Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.htmlref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeld=202036190

How are digital products and services taxed?
Visit https:/fwww.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeld=202074670

Page 2 of 2



Reedsport School District
100 Ranch Rd

Purchase Order

Reedsport OR 97467

No.250576

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district
under the State of Oregon.

PO Date: 04/03/2025
PO Issued To:

US BANK CREDIT CARDS
CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
PO BOX 790428

ST LOUIS MO 63179

Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141

Ext: Account:

Ship To:

Reedsport School District Office
Attn: Sheri Wall

100 Ranch Road

Reedsport OR 97467

(541) 271-3656

Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter

School
Phone: (800) 344-5696 Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1591
Reference: ASB Baseball - Pizza Date Required: 04/15/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA Baseball Meal 209.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.1lyle 04/01/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 04/02/2025
129176 juhling 04/03/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/03/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.cvader 04/30/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: 300.00
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: o :
Freight: $0.00)
5 ) @ Tax: $0.00
o Total Amount: $300-00
OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST 5\ 2 3'-{[9(:
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
* khemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.AR. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email
09/17/2025 Page 1of 1



@ REEDSPORT
J_\;!j School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: g.ﬂi{,g a { (

20D =

PO Not to Exceed: $

ftems to be Purchased: f @'D'ﬂ

Purpose: ‘PW\/"."L(- Oc/l'n/l’l&/ ﬂé/‘b{ é‘r’&/wu_.

Student Name:_A_JQﬂ&\ B\Oqc\{h Date: q /I /Z‘J,’
Student Signatul,%/

A
Coach Signature:wﬂ' % £\ Date: L//’/ /(/ 25

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us




@ Outlook

Duck game

From Todd Harrington <th32_rhs@yahoo.com>
Date Tue 4/1/2025 7:46 AM

To Lauren Lyle <llyle@reedsport.ki2.or.us>
Cc  Brian Watts <bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us>

Lauren we are going to a Duck baseball game on Saturday and would like $300 for pizza after the game
taken out of our ASB account. ==
Sent from my iPhone




Welcome to
Putter's and Game Day

#654644 PIZIA
4/5/2025 5:47 P
4/5/2025 5:49 PM
Gavin 4 A
2 LG PEPP $73.00
6$36.,50

1 LG LULU $38.00 .
@$38.00

1 LG DRIVER $42 .00
@8$42.00

17 SELF POP $3 $591.00
@$3.00

Sales Total $204.00
Grand Total $204.00
CLOVER $204.00

Tender Total $204.00

Paid

Thanks and Come Again!




GAME DAY SPORTS/

PUTTERS
1156 HWY 99N
EUGENE, OR 97402
5416888901
ENTERTAINMENTEUGENE.COM

Cashier: NB

Transaction 208763
Total $204.00
Tip $30.60

CREDIT CARD SALE $234.60
VISA 7165

Retain this copy for statement
validation

Station: pizza 2

05-Apr-2025 5:48:48p
$234.60 | Method: CONTACTLESS
VISA CREDIT
XXXXXXXXXXXXT165

VISA CARDHOLDER
Reference ID; 509600897234
Auth ID: 073063

MID: #sx%*54%2884

AID: A0O000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA
SIGNATURE

R . ) /ll
Online: https://clover.com
" [CAZXSYT6RDKZE

5+ REPRINT ***

Payment CAZXSYT6RDKZE

' licy
\over Privacy Polie
hngs://clover com/privacy



Purchase Order

Reedsport School District No.250577
100 Ranch Rd

Reedsport OR 97467

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district.
Tax Exempt Certificate No.

PO Date: 04/03/2025
PO Issued To:

Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:

ARMORZONE ATHLETIC, LLC

22443 GAP ROAD

HARRISBURG OR 97446

Ship To:

Reedsport School District Office
Attn: Lyle, Lauren

100 Ranch Road

Reedsport OR 97467

(541) 271-3656

Contact: Location: Reedsport Community Charter School
Phone: Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1575
Reference: ASB Baseball Warmups Date Required:  04/03/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 100 EA ASB - Baseball Warmup Shirts 299,1132.0410,617.230.049.00 384.80 384.80 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.llyle 03/19/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 03/24/2025
129176.juhling 03/31/2025
129176 jonz 04/01/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/03/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 05/08/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: 384.80)
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: o 3
Freight: $0.00
Tax: $0.00
Total Amount: $384.80
NOTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS} and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
*khemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email

09/17/2025

Page 1 of 1



f5 REEDSPORT
_Ts School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: %O\SQY)M I ‘

PO Not to Exceed: $ '1')%6 OO

Items to be Purchased: Jﬂﬂ%_ﬂm,_smai,

Purpose: WO YL \A?S

Student Signature: P
Coach Signature:;@_&% Date: Z{{?r/z;n—’

Send signed form and guote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.0r.us

o e SN/B/25




Armorzone Athletic
ﬂ, 22443 Gap Road
t Harrisburg, OR 97446 US

5419147572
ABMQHZ ONE mark@armorzone.com

www.armorzone.com

Reedsport High School

7852 04/11/2025 $384.80
apparel
Long Sleeve Shirts w/ 2-color logo
Shipping/Handling
UPsS

LATE FEES:

$10.00 + 19% (1.583% monthly)

Thanks for your business.

ERMS

05/11/2025 Net 30

24 13.95
1 50.00

BALANCE DUE

Invoice

334.80

50.00

($384.80 .



QUOTE FOR:

Brian Watts, Athletic Director

’gMd/ /4&(? /4447"

ArmorZone Athletic
22443 Gap Road
Harrisburg, OR 97446
541-914-7572

Reedsport High Scheol

STOCK NUMEBER

DESCRIPTION

QUOTE
031225
DATE: 301212025
SALESPERSON: Alex Allen

UNIt PRICE

AROUMNT

QUANTITY

24 PC55LS Sanmar Port & Company® Long Sleeve Core Biend Tee, Black $13.95 $334.80
{ | b 2-color full front screen - B
§--2; M~10; L—-10; XL-1; 2XL—1
1 L Shipping ~$50.00/ $50.00|
H —
! ‘|4
s = - -t
t  p— = o — l‘
| |
] - |
l, ! | S e
‘ ! | |
| I |
— i
e _ — -+
[ -
TOTAL| $384.80

QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS QUOTE?
Contact: Alex Allen, 541-554-9979 or alex@armorzone.com m



Purchase Order

Reedsport School District

100 Ranch Rd

Reedsport OR 97467

No.250578

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district
under the State of Oregon.

PO Date: 04/03/2025 Questions ? Sheri Walt(5443:271-2141

PO Issued To:

ARMORZONE ATHLETIC, LLC
22443 GAP ROAD

(VOID |

Ext: Account:
Ship To:

Reedsport School District Office
Attn: Sheri Wall

HARRISBURG OR 97446 100 Ranch Road
Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-3656
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: Project: Undesignated Req #: 1581
Reference: ASB Baseball Pants Date Required: 04/03/2025 Award Number:
Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 100 EA Baseball Pants 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.llyle 03/20/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 03/24/2025
129176 juhling 03/31/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/03/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.llyle 04/07/2025 Purchase Order Voided
Sub-Total: ’ .00
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: th-tota $1.200.0
Freight: $0.00
Tax: $0.00)
Total Amount: $1,200.00
OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: INCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
*kthemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email
09/17/2025 Page 1 of 1



z: REEDSPORT
,ﬂ& School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: Mﬂﬂ

PO Not to Exceed: $ l ,ZDD

items to be Purchased: ]0 WJ'{) 4’{/:‘?*# M ’I’de

Purpose: LI’ ﬁ_t’jﬁf}?ﬂ 'f’}?" f@/ﬂ_
Ve~ Avrmory e

Student Name: _ |\ I' \.LQ.;J“IQJK FO.LT L> pate: SO LS

! -
. BT

e r y ,,v'r"
Student Signature: / w’a'!‘ig{;

Coach Signature: ( /EA {;;tu ; Date: 2 ./ 2 ( 'ZS/_ -

4/144. A/g/éﬁ’

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us



ORDER FOR:
Brian Watts, Athletic Director

ArmorZone Athletic ORDER
22443 Gap Road

Harrisburg, OR 97446 CONFIRMATION
541-914-7572 S02448AA
DATE: 2/1412025
SALESPERSON: Alex Allen

SHIP TO:
Reedsport High School

Reedsport High School

QUANTITY  STOCK NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
24 PROLOOK QuickTurn Baseball Pants $47.95 $1,150.80

Full length, tapered
RECEIVED BY ORDER TOTAL $1,150.80

QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS ORDER CONFIRMATION?
Contact: Alex Allen, 541-554-9979 or alex@armorzone.com



E Outlook

Re: asb baseball pants

From Alex Allen <alex@armorzone.com>

Date Sat4/5/2025 3:.01 PM

To Lauren Lyle <llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us>
Cc  Brian Watts <bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us>

Thanks for letting me know.

Alex Allen

Sales Specialist
ArmorZone Athletic
541.554.9979

On Fri, Apr 4, 2025 at 3:15PM Lauren Lyle <llyle@reedsportk12.or.us> wrote:
Alex,

Coach Watts checked in with Coach Harrington and unfortunately, he would like to wait until
next season instead of ordering the pants after this season has already started. We apologize
for the runaround, and we appreciate your patience!!

Lauren Lyle

Data Reporting
Accounts Payable
Reedsport School District
541-271-9121

From: Lauren Lyle <llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 3:07:08 PM

To: Brian Watts <bwatts @reedsport.k12.or.us>; ArmorZone Athletic <alex@armorzone.com>
Subject: Fw: asb baseball pants

Alex,

Here is the PO information for the pants. Thank you!
Lauren Lyle

Data Reporting

Accounts Payable
Reedsport School District



541-271-9121

From: Lauren Lyle <|lyle@reedsport.k12.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:11:30 PM

To: Brian Watts <bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us>
Subject: Re: asb baseball pants

Coach,

Here is a copy of the approved PO for the baseball pants from Armorzone. Go ahead and move forward with
this order and have them send me an invoice. Please let me know when they are delivered so that | can make

the payment. Thank you!

= REEDSPORT

I gl i
¢ B} School District

Lauren Lyle
Accounts Payable
Data & Reporting

(541) 271-9121
www.reedsport.k12,or.us

From: Brian Watts <bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 3:01 PM

To: Lauren Lyle <|lyle@reedsport.k12.or.us>

' Subject: Fw: asb baseball pants

HI Lauren,
Here is the ASB form for the pants.

Thanks!

Brian Watts

Athletic Director

Reedsport School District
541-271-2141 x505
541-231-4653 cell
bwatts@reedsport.k12.0orus

From: Konica Scanner <konicascan@reedsportkl2orus.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 2:59 PM

To: Brian Watts <bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us>

Subject: asb baseball pants




Purchase Order Reedsport School District No.250591
100 Ranch Rd
Reedsport OR 97467
IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE This is a tax exempt district
Use the above Purchase Order Number on under the State of Oregon.
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices
PO Date: 04/11/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:
PO Issued To: Ship To:
ACTION TROPHIES Reedsport School District Office
63757 HILL ROAD Attn:  Sheri Wall
COOS BAY OR 97420 100 Ranch Road
Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-3656
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: (541) 269-0550 Fax: Project: Undesignated Req #: 1608
Reference: Baseball Plaque Date Required: 04/22/2025 Award Number:
Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA Dugout Plaque 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 45.00 45.00 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.llyle 04/07/2025 Regquisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 04/08/2025 '
129176.juhling 04/09/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/11/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 05/01/2025 Purchase Order Closed
b-Total: 45.00)
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: Sub-Tota 2454
Freight: $0.00
2 \ @ Tax: $0.00
) - y Total Amount: $45.00/ v
OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
*Ehemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email

09/17/2025

Page 1 of 1



ﬁ REEDSPORT
Y School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: Baseball

PO Not to Exceed: $ 45.00

Items to be Purchased: In Memory of David Haukoos Plaque

Purpose: Display at dugout

Student Name: \Q. ﬂ\\\U\ﬂ\ Q\ ‘\{(}‘-\‘(‘\ > Date: |11

Student Signature: ﬁ:\‘\‘(\(\[(\m\ Y(‘M( -

Coach Signature: -—QJZQQ M Hf‘”\)l\ Date: L) (-7 j N~

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us




ACTION TROPHIES & SIGNS

Invoice

Ttharl Yo for Yorr Buoiness

I i

. 63757 HILL RD. . = —
COOS BAY, OR 97420 ciE nvoice
541-269-0550 FAX: 541-267-7165 4/11/2025 70617
actiont@harborside.com
REEDSPORT CHA&RTER SCHOOL
2260 LONGWOOD,DR.
REEDSPORT, OR ;?7467
i
P.O. No.
)

Item 1‘ Description Qty Rate Amount
ENGRAVING DUGOUT SIGN ENGRAVING 1 35.00 35.00
ENGRAVING PLATE ENGRAVING 1 10.00 10.00

i
i
|
|SIGNATURE
Total $45.00
| Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

L

e

( .$43.00 |



Reedsport School District
100 Ranch Rd

Purchase Order

Reedsport OR 97467

No.250595

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district
under the State of Oregon.

PO Date: 04/11/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:
PO Issued To: Ship To:
REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT Reedsport School District Office
100 RANCH ROAD Attn: Sheri Wall
REEDSPORT OR 97467 100 Ranch Road
Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-3656
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: Fax: Project: Undesignated Req #: 1604
Reference: Baseball Hats - ASB Date Required: 04/21/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 @ EA Hats - repay district 299,1132.0410.617.230.049.00 22,95 390.15 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

IT@22.95=390.15
Approval Log
Approvéd By Date Notes
129176.llyle 04/07/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 04/08/2025
129176.juhling 04/09/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/11/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 05/08/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: $390.15
APPROVAL SIGNATURES:
Freight: $0.00)
Tax: $0.00)
Total Amount: $390.15 v

OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous

Notes; hemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155

09/17/2025

Order Via:

Email

FILE COPY

Page 1of 1



gRl&:EDSPORT
__\‘m School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: Baseba"

PO Not to Exceed: $ 400.00

ftems to be Purchased: Baseball Hats from BNT

purpose: 10 sell at concessions

Student Name:; _: L Date:

Student Signature: : z'i?“/"'-'- 2

Coach Signature: uftm y\ pﬂ\%‘k\ Date: L’ ' 7)[_'.\‘)/

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us



P.O. BOX 327
E N I 1712 SHERIDAN AVE
NORTH BEND, OR. 87458

Invoice

PHOMGTIDN Al Phorea # 541:753—7142 DATE INVOICE #
PRODUCTS svaxmmﬁsﬁ'raén?c?mc.mnn
3/18/2025 2863
BILL TO SHIP TO
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL BRIAN WATTS
2260 LONGWOOD DR, 541-231-4653
REEDSPORT, OR 97467 BWATTS@REEDSPORT.K12.0R.US
JOB # P.O.# TERMS DUE DATE REP DEPARTMENT E-MAIL ADDRESS
20250759 BRIAN WATTS Due on receipt 3/18/2025 BILL EMBROIDERY 50304REEDS
QUANTITY ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION BrO RATE AMOUNT
1|EMBROIDERY |PRINTAVO QUOTE# 2863 841.20 841.20
Total $841.20
| Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $841.20




Quote #2863

Reedsport High School--- Richardson Hats w/Black
Custom R w/White Border

Thank you fer your business!

r — - e —— —
Created November 19, 2024 i
j ‘=I-—) BN Pronfotlonal Bindices ' Customer Due Date February 28, 2025 !
M | _] 1712 Sheridan Avenue Total $841.20 -
iy v - North Bend, Oregon 97459 Outstanding $841.20 !
PROMOTIONAE., 5417557142 '
?B%g—rgj hitps:/fonipromao.com — ~— -
bill@bntpromo.com
Customer Bllling Customer Shipping Customer Notes
Reedsport High School Reedsport High School Sales Bill
Brian Watls Brian Watts
22860 Longwood Drive 2260 Longwood Drive SO# 20250759
Aeedspon, Oregon 97467 Reedsport, Oregon 97467
541-271-2141 ext505 PO#

bwaits@reedsporl.ki2.or.us RICHARDSON: 50304REEDS
Customer PO# BRIAN WATTS
Category ltem# |Color Description S M L XL [2XL |Gty items |Price |Total i
Embroidery |PTS30 |Redw | Richardson PTS20C Custom Hat w/Two 26 10 0 36 $22.95|$626.20
Black  |Calor 3D Custom R =
Visor
r“‘“ 7
: IMPRINT #2863-1 ;
| Custom R Black w/White Border
| DESIGN F Below
n
|
| S— ——— e e e i
Fee Description Qty |Amount Total
Incoming Freight 1 |$15.00 $15.00
— e e e ——r
Total Quantity 36
Itemn Total $826.20
Fees Total $15.00
Sub Total $841.20 ;
Tax $0.00 '
Total Due $841.20
Paid $0.00
Outsianding $841.20

Quotations and Invoices: Quotations are valid for 30 days from the date issued. Prices are subject to change based on the final artwork approval. Afl

involces are due upon receipt, unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Artwork Approval: The :::Iient Is responsible for the approval of all artwork. This includes, but is not limited to, design, colors, and layout. The lumaround time
for your order begins after anwork approval, Changes to the artwork after approval may resultin delays and additional charges,

[



Purchase Order Reedsport School District No.250603
100 Ranch Rd
Reedsport OR 97467

IMPORTANT: Render ali bills in DUPLICATE This is a tax exempt district
Use the above Purchase Order Number on under the State of Oregon.
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

PO Date: 04/16/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:

PO Issued To: Ship To:

CRESWELL HIGH SCHOOL
C/O BRANDON STANDRIDGE
33390 NIBLOCK LANE
CRESWELL OR 97426

Reedsport School District Office
Attn: Lauren Lyle

100 Ranch Road

Reedsport OR 97467

(541) 271-3656

Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter

School
Phone: Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1618
Reference: Baseball Showcase - ASB Date Required: 04/30/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1,00 EA 24-25 Baseball Showcase 299.1132.0410,617.230.049.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
1291786.llyle 04/15/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 04/15/2025
129176.juhling 04/16/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/16/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 04/29/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub-Total: 100.00
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: 3
Freight: $0.00|
Tax: $0.00)
Total Amount: $100.00 v
OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
" chemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email

09/17/2025

Page 1 of 1



E REEDSPORT
,__\gh School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: Baseball

PO Not to Exceed: $ 100.00

Items to be Purchased: Fee

Purpose: Baseball Showcase - Creswell

Student Name: _Lh'\;ifl VALY Date: 4

Student Signature: Vel €

A MHaaad ' —
Coach Signature: \:Jf/M f J} ! L\"'\\,.L\ Date: ‘f!{/"l)}/(_tb

)

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us




@ Outlock

Baseball Fee for Creswell Tournament

From Brian Watts <bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us>

Date Sun 4/6/2025 10:37 AM

To Lauren lyle Qllyle@reedsport.m 2.0or.us>

Cc th32_rhs@yiahoo.com <th32_rhs@yahoo.com>
{

B 1 attachment (47 KB}

Baseball Showcase Invoice Creswell 2025.doc;

Hi Lauren,

Could you please get a PO# to pay this invoice for the baseball team. They played in the
Creswell tournament over spring break. The cost was $100 and they will need to take this
out of their ASB Account.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out to me.
Thank you!

Brian Watts

Athletic Director

Reedsport School District
541-271-2141 x505
541-231-4653|cell
bwatts@reedsport.k12.or.us




2024-2025
CRESWELL HIGH SCHOOL
ATHLETICS INVOICE

ITEM AMOUNT
Baseball Showcase $100

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
CRESWELL HIGH SCHOOL

PLEASE SEND PAYMENT TO:
CRESWELL HIGH SCHOOL
C/O Brandon Standridge
33390 NIBLOCK LN
CRESWELL, OR 97426

THANK YOU FOR
YOUR CONTINUED SUPPORT!!

GO BULLDOGS!!



Reedsport School District
100 Ranch Rd

Purchase Order

Reedsport OR 97467

No.250609

IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE
Use the above Purchase Order Number on
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices

This is a tax exempt district
under the State of Oregon.

PO Date: 04/21/2025
PO Issued To:

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT
100 RANCH ROAD

Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141

Ext: Account:

Ship To:

Reedsport School District Office
Attn: Lauren Lyle

REEDSPORT OR 97467 100 Ranch Road
Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-3656
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1627
Reference: Baseball ASB - Creswell Bus Date Required: 05/01/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA Creswell Toumament Bus Cost 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 661.83 661.83 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.llyle 04/17/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 04/21/2025
129176.juhling 04/21/2025
129176.Joshuac 04/21/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 04/29/2025 Purchase Order Closed
Sub- : 1.83
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: ub-Total geelt
Freight: $0.00
@ Tax: $0.00
S Total Amount: $661.83 ¢
NOTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
" khemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email

09/17/2025

Page 1 of 1



é REEDSPORT
,_5}*; School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: VJ(MY)/} \\
PO Not to Exceed: $ \Q\O\ %

Items to be Purchased: ’“Amﬁﬁ_\'\\fn (‘[\S’\'
Purpose: W&“ /\GMMIY\QM i’ Q)(\&S\U@/\ ‘

Student Name: )\j O lq P_\lo é"fj/L Date: ‘/'{/ f/ Q//Z 5——

,f- ,_,,,,,., ﬁ

T 2
P j -~ /
Student Signaturé: 2 _,L’—///

Coach Signature: -97/&//{ %\L\ Date: N!lb{ﬁ,

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us



1EUORSNIISU}-UON leqaseg 'H 118Msai] | G20¢/ST/E
JEUONDNIISUI-UON leqaseg "H N8Msa1)|5202/92/
salily duy punoy | jeuonINASUl-UON Aanoy uoneupsag aeqduy

NeuopInsu)




Purchase Order Reedsport School District No.250692
100 Ranch Rd
Reedsport OR 97467
IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE This is a tax exempt district
Use the above Purchase Order Number on under the State of Oregon.
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices
PO Date: 06/11/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:
PO Issued To: Ship To:
OSAA Reedsport JR/SR High School
25200 SW PARKWAY AVE, SUITE1 Attn: Sheri Walll
WILSONVILLE OR 97070 2260 Longwood Drive
Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-2141
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: (503)682-6722 Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1719
Reference: BASEBALL Date Required: 06/11/2025 Award Number:
Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax Freight
1 100 EA BASEBALL TICKET SALES ROUND 2  299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 2,574.00 2,574.00 0.00 0.00
CROSSPOINT CHRISTIAN AND SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
QUARTERFINAL PORTLAND
CHRISTIAN
Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.SWall 06/11/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 06/11/2025
129176.juhling 06/11/2025
129176.Joshuac 06/11/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 06/17/2025 Purchase Order Closed
5/2% =1,1ut
5[30:1,43 L
2,514
Sub- : 74.
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: T ctal 32,574.09
Freight: $0.00
@ Tax: $0.00
ot Total Amount: $2,574.00( v
NOTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
Notes: NCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
* themicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155
Order Via: Email

09/17/2025

Page 10of 1



OSAA / OnPoint Community Credit Union
Event Management & Ticket Report

To receive OSAA reimbursement, this form must be compileted.

-,'u'a B e AN EIL 11956

Please print, sign, and mail within one week of the contest. =
Reedsport Community Charter School Sheri Wall, Office Manager/Bookkeeper
2260 Longwood Dr swall@reedsport.kl2.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 {541) 271-2141 X502
Sport: Baseball Divisian: 2A/1A Round: Second {2) Date: Wed 5/28/2025
Home Team: Reedsport Away Team: Crosspoint Christian

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES

2  Ticket Takers x $25.00 each = $50.00
2  Ticket Sellers X $25.00 each = $50.00
1 Public Address Announcer X $25.00 each = $25.00
1 Scoreboard Operator x $25,00 each = $25.00
1 Official Scorer x $25.00 each = $25.00
1 Pitch Count Tracker x $25.00 each = $25.00
2  Supervisors X $25.00 each = $50.00
*OTHER: Janitorial/Custodial {see receipt) = $100.00
Expense Total $350.00

This amount is NOT deducted from total ticket sales.

* Approval must be granted In advance by the OSAA for any expense that is beyond your normal expenses to host a league game.
These might include, but would not be limited to, field rental, additional securlty or police, portable bleacher rental, portable
restrooms,

Receipts must be attached for these other expenses.

Schools will be held responsible for tickets sold and cash received.

Event Begin # Event Ending # # Sold Rate Total
STUDENT
001 032 32 x $6.00 = $192.00
32, $192.00
ADULT 001 095 95 x $10.00 $950.00
95, $950.00 ' a '
Malil To: 7 Instructions:
OSAA Print out this form and sign the bottom. Make .
25200 SW Parkway Ave, Ste 1 additional copies for your records as needed. Make a Ticket Total
Wilsonville, OR 97070 check payable to "OSAA" for the Jicket Total of $1,142.00
$1,142.00. Mall this form, the check, and all receipts '
for other expenses to the OSAA office.

i

My Account » Ticket Reports 5/30/2025 - Page 1 of 1 ID# 4325 - 11215

Principal / AD Signature:




OSAA / OnPoint Community Credit Union
Event Management & Ticket Report

To receive OSAA reimbursement, this form must be compieted.
Please print, sign, and mail within gne week of the contest.

‘.;hlii CHAMPILING MIFE
Pt

Reedsport Community Charter School Sheri Wall, Office Manager/Bookkeeper

2260 Longwood Dr swall@reedsport.k12.or.us

Reedsport, OR 97467 (541) 271-2141 x502

Sport: Baseball Division: 2A/1A Round: Quarterfinal (QF} Date: Fri 5/30/2025
Home Team: Reedsport Away Team: Portland Christian

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES

2 Ticket Takers x $25.00 each = $50.00

T2 Ticket Sellers x $25.00 each = $50.00

1 Public Address Announcer X $25.00 each = $25.00

1 ‘Scoreboard Operator x $25.00 each = $25.00

1 Official Scorer- X $25.00 each = $25.00

1 Pitch Count Tracker x $25.00 each = $25.00

2 Supervisors X $25.00 each = $50.00
*OTHER: Janitorial/Garbarge (see receipt) = $100.00

Expense Total $350.00

This amount is NOT deducted from total ticket sales.

* Approval must be granted in advance by the OSAA for any expense thatis beyond your normal expenses to host a league game.
These might include, but would not be limited to, field rental, additional security or police, portable bleacher rental, portable
restrooms.

Receipts must be attached for these other expenses.

Schools will be held responsible for tickets sold and cash received.

Event Begin # Event Ending # # Sold Rate Total
STUDENT 001 042 42 X $6.00 = $252.00
42, $252.00 ' - '
ADULT
001 118 118 x $10.00 = $1,180.00
118, $1,180.00 -
Mall To: » Instructions:
OSAA Print out this form and sign the bottom. Make )
25200 SW Parkway Ave, Ste 1 additional copies for your records as needed. Make a Ticket Total
Wilsonville, OR 97070 check payable to "0SAA" for the Ticket Total of $1,432.00
$1,432.00. Mall this form, the check, and all receipts ’ !
for other expenses to the OSAA office.

Principal / AD Sign@

——
/ L~
My Account » Ticket Reports (" 6/4/2025 -Page 1 of 1 ID# 4368 - 11220



Purchase Order Reedsport School District No.250702
100 Ranch Rd

Reedsport OR 97467
IMPORTANT: Render all bills in DUPLICATE This is a tax exempt district
Use the above Purchase Order Number on under the State of Oregon.
ALL packages, invoices, shipping notices
PO Date: 06/12/2025 Questions ? Sheri Wall (541) 271-2141 Ext: Account:
PO Issued To: Ship To:
BASHOR'S TEAM ATHLETICS Reedsport School District Office
4812 N INTERSTATE AVE Attn: Lauren Lyle
PORTLAND OR 97217 100 Ranch Road
Reedsport OR 97467
(541) 271-3656
Contact: Location: SB - Reedsport Community Charter
School
Phone: (503)226-3696 Fax: Project: Undesignated Req#: 1624
Reference: Baseball ASB - Field supplies Date Required: 04/30/2025 Award Number:

Line Qty Unit Part# Description Account Number Unit Price Extended Tax  Freight
1 1.00 EA Baseball ASB - Windscreens 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 2,812.56 2,812.56 0.00 0.00
SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES
2 1.00 EA Baseball ASB - Mound and plate covers 299.1132.0410.617.230.049.00 2,565.58 2,565.58 0.00 0.00

SB BASEBALL SUPPLIES

Approval Log
Approved By Date Notes
129176.llyle 04/23/2025 Requisition Submitted for Approval
129176.Joshuac 06/12/2025
129176.juhling 06/12/2025
129176.Joshuac 06/12/2025 Purchase Order Created
129176.SWall 06/30/2025 Purchase Order Closed

dig 2,812.5L

56S-SE_
pRP e o
531%
APPROVAL SIGNATURES: Sub-Total: $5,378.14

Freight: $0.00|

% . g:) Tax: $0.00
' ' ) Total Amount: $5,378.14| y

OTICE: All chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors doing business in Oregon MUST
INCLUDE Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and labels with initial shipments of certain hazardous
chemicals. Compliance by suppliers is required by O.A.R. 437, Divi 155

Notes:

Order Via: Email

FILE COPY

09/17/2025 Page 1of 1



‘a REEDSPORT

} School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: %&BQJY_M\\
PO Not to Exceed: $ /]/(400 . OO
Items to be Purchased: \M\MWS

Purpose: ‘?\u\dS d[&f\{]ﬁ{—"ﬂ m %H‘Bﬂ'

Student Name: /}ci MIL( }“{'U'I'LS Date: WM\l

Student Signature: \.\.;'\l"m M'\(,\ ":Cxﬁ \ ¢

Coach Signature: \..JCI\I{O /4 Hﬁ"\\h[/\ Date: /7’/ / g—/ Cus

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to llyle@reedsport.k12.or.us



Inveoice

DATE INVOICE #
4/8/2025 84358
BILLTO SHIP 70
Reedsport High School Reedsport High School
2260 Longwood’ ’ 2260 Longwood
Reedsport, OR 97467 Reedsport, OR 97467
PO# TERMS REP SHIP DATE SHIPVIA
3 Brian Watts Due on receipt BB 4/8/2025 ups
ary ) DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
1|352' Se:ction Tuffy Windscreen Black 1,782.00 1,782.00
1|5' Section Tuffy Windscreen Black 42.95 42,95
1 |Digital Printing 3" High Reedsport Baseball 2 Color Red w/White 910.80 910,80
Border |
1 | Package Ty Wraps (1000) 51.07 51.07
2| Package Ty Wraps (100) — e > 12.87 25.74
|
{
| |
i
f
!
§
Sales Tax {0.0%) $0.00
, Total $2,812.56
B
Bashor's Team Ath{etics Paymentslcredﬁs $0.00
4812 N. Interstate Ave, Partland, Oregon 97217
503-226-3696 www.bashors.com Balance Due $2,812.56

accounting@bashors.com

1
!




‘f% REEDSPORT

a School District

ASB Purchase Request Form

Sport: ?‘)&60 Y_')(l\\

PO Not to Exceed: $ /L\DDD 0()

ltems to be Purchased: \ CoNexy % ¢ \‘&’

Purpose: ?M\AS OOM‘\QA O/_ll Q)%pi

Student Name: nfff{'f» Fa’ﬂ/ ’5 Date: \

il
Student Signature: __ (1100 (

Coach Signature: -/)L}Jn{(* /j HT } L Date: {.}{//’ 5:/&8/

Send signed form and quote, if applicable, to liyle@reedsport.k12.or.us



Inveice

DATE INVOICE #
4/9/2025 84362
BLLTO SHIP T0
Reedsport High School Reedsport High School
2260 Longwood 2260 Longwood
Reedsport, OR 97467 Reedsport, OR 97467
PO# TERMS REP SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
' Brian Watts Due on receipt BB 4/9/2025 uPs
QY DESCRIPTION RATE AMDUNT
1{133' Secb;bn Tuffy Windscreen Black 687.65 687.65
1|18' Mound Cover (Black) with Stakes 394.20 394.20
130" Homeplate Cover (Black) with Stakes 1,003.73 1,003.73
1|Freight | 480.00 480.00
3
|
!
|
¥
Sales Tax {0.0%) $0.00
i
gl Total $2,565.58
Bashor's Team Athletics Payments/Credits $0.00
4812 N. interstate Ave. Portland, Oregon 97217
503-226-3696 www.bashors.com Balance Due $2,565.58

accounting@bashors.com




Information Technology Department Responsibilities

IT Operations & Support — 50%

« Technical Support — Technical support for faculty, staff and students at all buildings,
including sports facilities (track / football stadium, pool, park) and child care partners.

+ Internal Help Desk - triage and resolve customer tickets directly, assign tickets to
appropriate resources, and monitor help desk trends and recurring issues.

o Maintain Accurate Inventory - devices, software licenses, and equipment inventory,
including surplus equipment, ensuring compliance with laws / policies.

« Employee Onboarding / Separation — Work with Human Resources dept. to guarantee
smooth onboarding and separation process, backup account data, succession planning.

Systems Administration & Configuration —25%

o Administration of Microsoft 365 (Entra/Azure AD, Teams, SharePoint, OneDrive,
Outlook) and manage Group Policy and other tools for security and performance.

» Manage User Authentication, user/group administration, security policies, and
integration with cloud applications for Microsoft / Google, printing controls.

« Configure and Support Networking - file access permissions, storage, and Microsoft
Intune endpoint management, internet monitoring and filtering tools.

« Maintain and Troubleshoot Servers on-premises and cloud-hosted {Synergy Student
Information System, Verkada surveillance cameras, GoGuardian, Google Classroom)

» Implement and Maintain Software Solutions - Various tools and scripting (PowerShell)
to improve efficiency, monitor internet uptime.

Security, Risk & Continuity ~ 10%

e Cybersecurity and Risk Management — planning / testing / documentation efforts
including incident response, access controls, and vulnerability mitigation.

» Backup / Restore Data Verify and test disaster recovery processes to ensure business
continuity, ability to provide electronic evidence for legal matters.

« Policies / Documentation - Regularly update and enforce IT policies and security
documentation.



Vendor & Technology Management — 10%

» Contracts — review / research contractual terms, software / vendor contract renewal,
and selection processes for IT vendors, platforms, and tools.

« Management of Vendors - Evaluate performance and value to ensure service-level
agreements are met.

» Research and Evaluation - Evaluate and recommend emerging technology solutions /
new platforms and services based on cost, performance, and organizational needs.

Documentation, Training & Collaboration — 5%

o Network Documentation - Maintain clear technical documentation for LT. staff and
succession planning, create & update systems diagrams and IT policies.

« User Documentation — Create / Provide user Knowledge Base articles, training and
guidance to improve staff confidence and capabilities in using IT systems.

e Training / Networking — Training / contact with other K-12 school districts to ensure
alignment with regulatory data needs (CIPA, COPPA, FERPA, etc.) and records retention
laws.

« Website Administration - Support the communications team with the update of our
websites, assist with social media needs.



From: Tara Adams <tadams@reedsport.k12.or.us>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 12:52 PM
Subiject: Athletic Report

During the past quarter, the Reedsport Community Charter School athletics program achieved
several notable milestones that reflect both student dedication and program growth. Our varsity
and junior varsity volleyball teams demonstrated strong performances across multiple matches,
often extending play into competitive fourth sets and showing steady improvement in teamwork
and resilience. The football program continued to build momentum despite challenging
matchups, maintaining a focus on player development and sportsmanship. In cross country,
standout runners such as Kyle Dillahay (19:25) and Alex Martinez (19:58.50) recorded
commendable times at the Woahink Lake Invitational, while Vegas Lichte set a new school record
at 23:46.20. In last Friday's football game Reedsport won. Every senior made at least one
touchdown during the game with Landon Serrano making eight touchdowns. We will celebrate
seniors Volleyball players on the night of October 21%* and senior football players on October 24th.
The Homecoming game will be October 17" followed the dance on the 18th.

Data reflects measurable progress: multiple volleyball sets were won against strong opponents,
cross country runners showed reduced race times week over week, and our six man football team
has maintained participation throughout the season.

Looking ahead to the next quarter, priorities include increasing family engagement at home games
and expanding junior high athletic participation to build future varsity depth. The athletic
department will also continue emphasizing academic accountability, teamwork, and resilience as
core values across all sports.

Best Regards,

Tara T. Adams

RCCS Vice Principal
541-271-2141
tadams@reedsport.k12.or.us



6. Use the trash cans; clean up your own messes.
7. No throwing food (or other objects), or taking food from other plates
8. Follow all directions from cafeteria staff / monitors promptly and politely.

Failure to abide by the stated expectations will result in work detail, loss of cafeteria privileges or other disciplinary
action.

CELL PHONE POLICY
No Cell Phone Policy:

1. Weare a cell phone free campus. No cell phones will be allowed to be used on campus from 7:55-
3:44. If students have to have their phones they are to turned off and be kept in their lockers or left
in the car. If we see a cell phone on your person it is a violation. If we see you on your phone at any
point during the day on campus it’s a violation. If parents need to contact their student. theyv can call
the office and we will have the student contact the parent.

Reason for No Cell Phone Policy:
1. Cell phones are becoming a major disruption to the leaming environment in every classroom.

2. There is new research indicating the addictive habit that cell phones are creating in youth.

3. Youth are becoming less able to communicate verbally with other students and adults in meaningful,
appropriate ways and aren’t able to connect on a relationship level because most of their interaction is done
in solitude over a phone.

Violation of the cell phone policy will result progressive disciplinary actions.

First Offense:
Student will take the cell phone and turn it into the office. Parent will be contacted and can come and
get the phone or it may be released to student upon parent permission.
Second Offense:
See above and student will serve a 30 minute detention.
Third Offense:
See above Parents must come and pick up the phone and student will serve a 60 minute detention

Fourth Offense:
See above we will have a parent meeting and student must serve a Friday school.

CHEATING
One of the responsibilities of the school is to promote honesty and integrity on the part of students. Cheating will

not be tolerated. A student observed by any staff member cheating (such as supplying information to another,

copying tests or homework, plagiarism, forging names. or obtaining test answers beforehand) will receive no
credit on the assignment and a parent will be notified by the teacher. Furthermore, in the event of a second
offense. the following may occur: loss of credit, or suspension and a parent conference.

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

Student clubs and performing groups such as the Shop Club, Gaming club, Drama may establish rules of conduct -
and consequences for misconduct - that are stricter than those for students in general. If a violation is also a violation
of the Student Code of Conduct, the consequences specified by the district shall apply in addition to any
consequences specified by the organization. Students in clubs and organizations may be required to be drug tested as
a part of Board policy JFCIA.

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
ACTIVITIES AND ATHLETICS

15



Athletic endeavors and student activities in District 105 are an important contributing factor in the development of
young men and women. Therefore, participants in these programs should conduct themselves in an exemplary
manner at all times. The following rules of conduct are formulated to be strictly adhered to by all athletic and school
activity participants.

Sports seasons at Reedsport Community Charter School will begin with the official starting practice date as allowed
by OSAA guidelines.

Forms:

Physical forms. Drug Testing Forms. Insurance forms (stronglv encouraged). Interval History forms, and
Code of Conduct forms must be on file prior to participating in practices.

Standards Agreement:

Once a student signs a Code of Conduct he/she has agreed to abide by the Standards of Conduct for Activities and
Athletics in School district 105 for the remainder of their school career.

ACTIVITIES AND ATHLETICS CODE OF CONDUCT

Athletic endeavors and student activities in Reedsport School District are an important contributing factor in the
development of young men and women. Therefore, participants in these programs should conduct themselves in an
exemplary manner at all times. The following rules of conduct are formulated to be strictly adhered to by all athletic
and school activity participants.

All students who participate in extracurricular athletics and activities must abide by the Activities and Athletics
Code of Conduct. To be eligible for participation in extracurricular athletics and/or activities, a student and his/her
parent must sign the Activities and Athletics Code of Conduct. The Standards of Conduct for Activities and
Athletics must be obeyed from the point of the first meeting. Activities and Athletics are defined in Board Policy
IGD]J.

Standards of Conduct for Activities and Athletics:

1. All participants in athletics and activities are expected to practice the concept that the primary and most important reason
for attending school is to get an education.

2. Students shall meet all Oregon School Activities Association (OSAA) and Reedsport School District requirements for
participation.

3. Any student participating in an activity or as a member of an athletic team within Reedsport School District who in any
way conducts himself/herself in such a manner as to bring discredit upon the student, the team/group, or the school will
be suspended immediately from the sport or activity by an administrator or advisor for at least one contest/activity but
the suspension may be extended to include any or all of the remainder of the season. Suspension under this policy must
be approved by the principal.

4. Employees, volunteers, or students in violation of OSAA rules and/or regulations will be required to remunerate the
district in the event fines are assessed by OSAA as a result of their actions.

5.  Where there is probable cause that a student is guilty of the possession or use of tobacco products, alcoholic beverages,
drugs, controlled substances or imitation controlled substances at any time or place while a member of an athletic team
in season or activity, the student may be tested as soon as possible for those substances.

6. When a student decides to quit a sport or activity, the student should consult with the coach or advisor and by mutual
agreement, the student will be dropped from the sport/activity. If the student wishes to join another team/activity, the
student can do so only when the coaches or activity advisors involved confer and have reached a mutually acceptable
decision. No student may join a sports team two weeks after the official start date.

7. A student who misuses the facilities and/or equipment at the student’s disposal will be subject to suspension. This
includes, but is not limited to, taking school materials for personal use (jersey, balls, etc.) If the student is caught with

16



school materials, the student will be suspended from the sport or activity for a length of time determined by the athletic
director Principal.

8. Students must be in-attendance at school all day, each day, when practices, activities or contests are held, unless the
absence is pre-arranged or excused through the athletic director. All absences due to a medical appointment must have
note from the physician prior to practicing or playing in a game that day. After your 3" unexcused tardy to a class you
will not be allowed to practice or participate in the next contest.

9. Transportation for participants to and from out-of-town contests/activities is provided by the school district. Team
members are to travel with the team to the out-of-town contests/activities and also return with the team. The only
exception will be with prior parental arrangement or with personal arrangement by the parent with the coach/advisor
allowing the parent to provide return transportation. The coach/advisor will make the final decision.

10. A student is expected to practice with the team when suspended for a drug/alcohol/tobacco suspension. A athlete may
not practice when academically ineligible unless they have attended tutoring or suspended from school for
disciplinary procedures.

Academic Eligibility

Participating students, grades 7-12, at Reedsport Community Charter School will be passing all classes and be earning a 2.0
G.P.A. for the previous grading period. A grading period will consist of end of quarter/semester and every 2 weeks in the
quarter/semester. If an athlete is failing no more than 2 classes at a check point they are in a two-week probationary period.
They are still eligible during this period but must attend after school and Friday tutoring. An athlete will be allowed ONLY ONE
probationary 2-week period per sports season. If an athlete is failing more than 2 classes or they fail to improve their grades to
passing while on the probationary period they will then be ineligible until the next grading period. If an athlete is academically
ineligible over two grading periods they will be dropped from the team. In addition, an athlete will not be eligible to
participate in practice or games if they are on the ICU list missing more than two assignments. This will be determined
@4:00 each day. if you are missing more than two assignments you are ineligible the following day.

1. In other word’s if an athlete is ineligible at one grade check the minimum time of ineligibility would be 2 weeks.
2. Participants must meet minimum OSAA eligibility requirements when applicable.
3. Eligibility requirements will be checked at the end of each semester or quarter for Jr High School

4. Objections may be appealed.

Penalty for Alcohol/Drug/Tobacco Violation

Athletics Suspension/Expulsion

Prior to the suspension or expulsion of any student participant, a conference will be conducted with the student as follows:

» The Athletic Director and/or Principal will present to the student participant an oral and/or written notice of alleged
misconduct and violation (s) of school district rules, the evidence in support of the allegations, and the corrective action or
sanction to be recommended.

+ The student participant will be provided the opportunity to present an explanation.

» Following the conference with the student, the Athletic Director may recommend activity suspension or expulsion to
the Principal.

« If the Principal imposes athletic suspension or expulsion, the student participant will be orally notified of the action
taken. Promptly thereafier, oral or written notice will be sent by email to the student’s parent/guardian containing the following

information:

» The action taken (suspension, expulsion, etc.), the reason for such disciplinary action, and the right to an informal
conference (first step of the appeal process). A copy of the suspension or expulsion notice will be sent to the Superintendent.

17



« Suspension expectations: participation will be determined by the Principal following consultation with the coach.

1st Violation In-Season (Substance Issues. including but not limited to: tobacco, cigarettes. cigars, snuff. smokeless
tobacco, nicotine, any nicotine delivery product, electronic smoking/vapor devices, vapor proeducts. and non-prescribed

inhalers)

MEANS OF DISCOVERY ACTUAL POSSESSION/USE/SALE

Investigative Suspension for 50% of current season’s
contests, including postseason (and into
the next season if less than 50% of
current remains).

Self-Admittance Suspension for 30% of current season’s
contests, including postseason (and into
the next season if less than 30% of
current remains). If student follows all
recommendations 10% of the suspension
may be reduced.

Self-Referral Suspension for 20% of the current season
(and into the next season if less than 20%
of current remains). If student follows all
recommendations 10% of the suspension
may be reduced.

*_ Self-admittance reduction is a one-time step. Athlete(s) will have to meet with the
Counselor or ADAPT two times before reduction is put into effect

2nd Violation In-Season (Substance Issues. including tobacco)

MEANS OF DISCOVERY ACTUAL POSSESSION/USE/SALE

Investigative Suspension for 50% of current season’s
contests, including postseason (and into
the next season if less than 50% of
current remains).

Self-Admittance Suspension for 30% of current season’s
contests, including postseason (and into
the next season if less than 30% of
current remains). If student follows all
recommendations 10% of the
suspension may be reduced.

Self-Referral Suspension for 20% of the current
season (and into the next season if less
than 20% of current remains). If student
follows all recommendations 10% of
the suspension may be reduced

3rd Violation In-Season (Substance Issues. including but not limited to: tobacco. cigarettes. cigars. snuff. smokeless

tobacco, nicotine. any nicotine delivery product. electronic smoking/vapor devices. vapor products, and non-prescribed

inhalers)

18



| MEANS OF DISCOVERY ACTUAL POSSESSION/USE/SALE

Investigative Suspension for 100% of all sports for
one full year (365 days).

Self~Admittance Suspension for 100% of current
season’s contests, including postseason
(and into the next season if less than
100% of current remains).

Appeal Process

Any participant in athletics or an activity who believes their position in a situation resulting in disciplinary action has not been
fully understood or administered, may ask for a hearing before a three (3) member Hearings Committee composed of head
coaches and/or staff members as appointed by the athletic director. The athletic director will serve as the Hearings Officer. All
hearings dealing with disciplinary matters related to athletic and school activities will follow due process procedures. Requests
for hearings must be submitted in writing to the school principal.

1. Charges must be presented to the student in writing.

2. Hearings will be conducted within seven (7) calendar days after suspension occurs. The student will be informed in
writing of the date of the hearing.

3. Students have the right to have counsel present during hearings proceedings.

4. The student has the right to present evidence/witnesses on his or her own behalf.

5. The district has the right to present evidence/witnesses

6. The student will receive, in writing, the findings and conclusions of the Hearing Committee within five (5) days of the
completion of the hearing.

7. The student has the right of appeal to the next level, which is the principal.

8. The principal will review the findings and conclusions of the Hearing Committee and render a judgment.

9. If the student is not satisfied with this judgment, the student may appeal to the superintendent.

10. If the student is dissatisfied with the results, the student may appeal to the Board of Directors.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS

Students in grades 7 through 12 must have on file a physical examination performed by a physician prior to practice
and competition in athletics and shall additionally have a physical examination once every two years. The physical
examination is the responsibility of the parent/student and is to be paid for by the parent/student.

Record of the examination must be submitted to the district and will be kept on file and reviewed by the coach prior
to the start of any sport season.

Students shall not participate without a completed school sports pre-participation examination form on file with the
district.

COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

Parents of a student with a communicable or contagious disease are asked to telephone school personnel so that
other students who have been exposed to the disease can be alerted. Students with certain school restrictable
diseases are not allowed to come to school while contagious. This restriction is removed by the written statement of
the physician, physician assistant, nurse practitioner, local health department nurse or school nurse that the disease is
no longer communicable to others in the school setting. The following restriction may be removed by a health
professional or school official. For head lice, indicated by a double asterisk (**) below, the restriction may be
removed after the parent provides a signed statement that a recognized treatment has been initiated. These diseases
include chicken pox*, diphtheria, measles, meningitis, mumps*, lice infestations**, whooping cough, plague,
rubella, scabies*, staph infections*, strep infections* and tuberculosis. Parents with questions should contact the
school office.

19



_ ‘8|nJ SIy) Jo} suawainbail

Souepueny

a|qeoldde JoN - 9y} o [le 1ow sey jousip YL aoue|jdwod uj JOBIEBUIeD 0202 220165

"9|nJ sIY} 10} spuswesinbal oG

8|geoldde JoN 3y} 4O |[e 19w Sey 19SIP 3y L adueldwos uj PBPUSIXT GL02-220-185

*8|n. siYy 10} sjuswalinbal VT Tl

w s|qeoydde joN [  8yijo|ejawseylomsipayl | 9oueldwos uj PoMPON 0102-220-18%
e e _ _ N | * -

_ "a|nJ SiY} 40} sjuswalinbal | SENEN E7)

ajgeolidde JoN | ewjojejewseyplsipayl | ddueljdwos u| WO 000¢-220-1.85

aujjawil] R Ue|d UOIJOY BAI}D81I07) aouapiagjuoneueidxy snjels Sj1L pue # ajny

sjuapni§ |iy 10} sasuauadxg 6uiutes Aend-ybiH :Aiobajen

"a|n4 [ENPIAIPUI YOS IO} MOJaq SyUl| 84} asn ‘sjusLualinbal aalsusysidwos ‘ooads 104 MIEUILNS S0UE[E) & 18 Sany
j9AaUBIY SIY) nsuoo ‘salsinbal piepue)s/a|ni YoBa JeUMm JO MBIAISAO [elaush e 104 ZSpiepue)s sy) JO sjualualinbel ay) ale Jeypr

"Jeeh j00Yyos /z-9z0¢ eyl jo Bujuuibaq ay) Aq 1owsip ay) Aq pajejdwiod pue 3QO Aq paacidde o ysnw UOIJOB SAJO8.LIO0D

2y -soueyduiod Ojul Awod 0} ueld uoioe aA108.L09 pasadold S JOMISIP |00UOS 2y} pue aouelidwod JO JNO Sem IDLISIP [00YOS

ay) Aym Jo uoneueidxe ue papiaoid sey 1oulsi(] [00Yog Hodspaay ‘eoueldwod Jo Ino se pauodal ajnJ Yoea Jo4 "1eaA [00YdS GZ-Z202
8y Buunp STOOHDS ASVANDODIS ANV ASVINIWT 13 01 18f1d H04 SUHVANYLS - 22 NOISIAIG Ul punoy sejni sajesjsiuiwpe
s,uofalO 0 sjuswasnbal ay} Jo yaes yym soueldwo sJouwsiq [ooyss Hodspaay Jo Alewwns B SUIEJU0I MO|aq a|qe] ay

"2 UoIsINg ‘1.8S JaideyD SNy sAessiuwIpY

uofaiQ Ul IO }8S pue uolednpd jo pieog 8jelS ey} Aq pejdope ale spiepuels oy "s|ooyos Alepuodeg pue Aejusws|]

21|qnd Joj splepuels auj} Jo |[e o} Joadsal ypm SNIElS SJOLISIP SY) U0 AJUNWLLOS 48y} 0} Wodal 0} SPIEPUEIS [00U0S oljang LM
SOUBIIIIOT JO S80UBINSEY 1OUISIO (G0sz-220-186 970 Aq pasnbal ale sjuspusjuuadns JoujSIp J00Y0S ‘1284 UOED JO | J8qUIBAON Ag

B3 A |00YOdS §Z-¥202
spJiepuels |[0ooYyas dljand yyum asueljdwio) uo uoday
Jo1)sIq [00YoS Hodspaay




4

m_.____. "ssao0ud Buly ay) ajeiul pue | oY1 se m:o>cm Jo} EmE\A_o_QEo . ooueldwod

Emo_a% Ue punoj aaey Ajuaing U} |14 Jou pIp 1asip @Yl | jono PUE SWETBOId 005" 270785
i _— i - i

“3nd sl Joj w“:wEm.__:__umK_ % BIXo[Sh(Q] O PoTe[oy BUIUEIL
a|qeojidde joN 3y} Jo |e oW sey uo_bm_m eyl | edueldwod uj 1BDE8] OFhe-2c0-18g |

‘ S[elISE [2eUORoNISy)

_ X PETE0RV-3IE]S 10

ajnJ siyy Joj mEmEE_:_cm: IV R IETETI T T

8|qesijdde JoN _ a9y} Jo ||e Jaw sey ﬁo_._um_u_ =URR aoueijdwod u) 09€z-¢c0-185

| P S = v = _ _— —
"8|nJ Siy} 40} mu:mEm.__:mcmh | TS5y SEISIeN

a|qeoljdde JoN 83U} JO |IE Jal Sey JouisIp By L aoueljdwod u) FETONaNSUT SGEZ-C20 185

_ ST

*8jn siy} 10} wucmEm.__D_UQ.._ [EUSTS STl 16 SUCHaopY

a|qeondde joN ay} Jo ||e Jaw sey uoEm_v_ ayl eoueldwod uj JUopuUSHapU] 0G5 2-220-18C

*a|nJ sIY} Jo} mEmEmh_:_um.. | SUTBTBET 7

a|geoljdde JoN m£ jo __.w u_m.E mmc __oEmj o;._. aoueldwoo u| BIPOW O7Se-220-185

sepels) 8IpPIN. |

"a|ns siy) oy wEwEm.__:_co._ STEVEN 1 2 RV o

sjqeoydde JoN es 0 Ile ow wms wusip oﬁ ssueydwod u) [E3SAUd £922-220-185

v sapess) Aejuawe|3,

‘8N4 siy) 104 mE&Em.__:_UQ SlUewalNbay] uoneanpy

a|qeoiidde JoN 9L} 4O jE JowW Sey JoLsIp au L . @oueldwod uj [ESTSAUd €£922-220-185

"a|nd siyj Joy wEoEm.__:“am._ VoI

ajqeolidde JoN 9L} 4O |1 Joul Sey Jousip ay L . @suelidwod uj 188180 G602-220-185

V— " Rp—— oL | o S————— .
"8IN1 S} Jo} sjuswalnbal | IS ERATEIETS

a|qeaydde JoN 9L JO IB JoW Sey JoulsIp 8y L asueijdwo uj UeWnH 0502-220- 185

aujjall] R ue|d UOIJIY BAI}OBLIOD asuapiag/uoneue|dxy snjejg ajlL pue # ajny



ajgedijdde joN

a|qea)dde joN

a|qealidde JoN

"9|NJ SiU} 40} Syuswasnbal
9y} JO ||e Jaul Sey JOUISIPp YL

Jeak jooyss gz
=420¢ }0 pus ay}

ybnoiy) paaieps

asuel|dwod uj

ajgesidde joN

*9|nd SIyj 10} mEmEE_:cm._
U} 4O [l Jow sey JousIp 8y

asuedwos u|

SUEENRIER
BIOWIG -SIINIS [eRusssy Jo
1USWSSassY G| L¢-220-185

SIUBIISEassY J1BlS WOy
SaNIqesiq unm sjuepms |
JoUON@85X3 G112-¢20- 185

SIUSWS5055Y 9EIS JO
UolenSIuIpY 00| 2-220-18G

sjqeoyjdde JoN

sjqeoljdde JoN

e ——— e

"9|nJ siy} 1o} sjuswiannbal
U} JO ||B JoW SeY ISP 8y

"8|NJ SIY} Jo} sjuawainbal
83U} JO ||e Jaul sey JousIp ay |

aouedwod yj

asueldwos yj

ajgeoiidde JoN

aujjau ]
B URjd UOI}OY 9A1}I8.107)

"9|nJ St} 40} sjuswialinbal
8y} JO |2 Jaw sey Jolsip ay

aouapiAg/uoneuejdxgy

asuerdwos uj

snjels

Buigsunoy
[O0U5S BAISUSUS W0
000¢-2¢0- 195

RSN
Jouisid 0£0¢-¢20-1 89

SUORAQ Wpaid GZ02-220-18S

3lJI1 PUE # djNYy

a|qeoidde 10N

"SHO SIY) ssaJppe
0} AjojeIpawLLI SWNSSI {[IM HJOM

auljaLl ] °g Uejd UOIIOY dANDILIOH

swia)sAg jeuoljeanps pasnoso4 pue paubijy :Alobajen

"|nJ Sy} 10} sjuswalinbal
3y] 1o jje 19wl sey JolsIp 8y L

aduejdwod uj

'6¢
-¢ AS 2J13Ua 3} Jo} JOJeuIpIO0D

aouapiaguoneue|dxgy

smels

SuieIbold uonesnpy
SAljeuIdlY G0G2-220-1 86 |

9ljLL pue # 8|y




; saiigesig

"8jnJ siy} Joy mEmEo.__:wm._ 4iim usIpiyy) Joj uoieonpy
a|geojidde JoN 9L JO 1B Jow Sy JosIp oy L aouel|dwod uj [B106dS G1£¢-¢20-1 85
L : . —
[O0U2S JNand Uim
ajnd siyy Joj mEmEQ_:_Um._ FOUBBUWOD) JO S9OUBINSSY
8jqeoydde JoN oy} JO ||e jaw skey aoEm_u_ ayL asuejjdwiod uj 1PWSIg S0€Z-220-18S
*3|nJ S|y} Joy mEmEE_:_uE UONEZIPIEPUEIS
ajqeoljdde JoN ey} Jo ||e 1o sey ﬁoEw_u_ oyl aauel|dwod uj 00€2-220-18G |
*9|Nd SIY} 10} ﬂcmEE_:wm._
ajqesijdde JoN 3y Jo |le Jaw sey Ho_:m_n_ ayl aoueljdwod uj
- — o — i | —
"ajnJ siy} 1oy} mEoEm.__:To._ ST
ajgeoljdde JoN 3y} JO ||| J9wW Sey JoMISIP YL asueljdwod uj PUE SPI0ooYy 092¢-220-185
"8|nJ siy] 10} mucmEo,__:__um._ UB|g TUSSAO ]
a|geoydde JoN By} JO {|8 182w sey JolsIp 8y aoueljdwos yj

PISIQ 05¢¢-¢¢0-189

hW@> —oosum QN sSiaulean abenbuen
-lZ0Z jopusell |  EPUT o) SUBWSSASSY
:m:oE:uozuB,___V_m_m_ucmmmmONE-NNQ-Em

a|gesi|dde JoN

— — — -

'SHO
S|y} Joj sjuawiaiinbal Bunesw pue
joiaseme yejs deay 0} Jeak jooyos
Iy} Joj Jepuajed juawdojaAsp i

a|qe9|dde JoN

JGelisNnbay JUBUIS5a88Y

f 80UBULIOIad (8007 S|IPS
_‘ uoissajoud syl 0] Juawalinbal ‘'GZ-PZ AS 10) SjUBLLSSasSe |eoo| sy ooue|dwod [ENU9SST J0 JUSWISSassY
w_{u pasnpoaui-al sey JoU1sIg @2yl . JO |je pa109]|03 10U sey “_.o_b_w_n oul 40 31n0 (¢lglLe-¢c0-1 86

auswiy

B UB|d UOIIY BAI}081I0D asuapiagjuoneuejdxy snjels 3L pue # Ny



sjqeoljdde JoN

a|gedidde J0N

o — — _—

"8[N4 SIY Joj sjustualinbay
| 8y} Jo jie Jaw sey Jousip ayL

‘8|nJ Siu 40} Spuswalinbal
8y} Jo |je jew sey Jousip eyl

a|qesijdde joN

sutjswi)
B uejd UOIIDY SAI}D3LI0Y

*8|nJ S} Jo} syuswaIINbal
Y} JO ([e Jow Sey JoMsIp 3y L

aouapiAz/uoneue|dxy

JUBWSSassy Uspnig
[ERPIAIPUL 0L2¢-¢£0-1 89

asueldwos uj

BB
{odey eouBWIOHE 10MI5I0]
aoueldwoo uj PUE [00U3S GG2e-220° 189

etiofaig
SUEBISISA G002-220-18S

aoueldwo? y|

snjejg allL pue # any

9|qeo|jdde JoN

sajjunwwo) pue siaujied pabebuy :Ai1069)e)

*9|NJ SIY} 4o} sjuawalnbal
B} Jo |[e 18w Sey JoulsIp 8y

EIXo[SA(Q JO
SI0}0B] SSly 0] SBUIUga10g
[BSIBAIUN GPY2-220-1 86

aoueldwod uj

"8|nJ SIY} 10} Sjuswalinbai
U} JO |fe Jow sey JoLsIp 8y |

ajqeo|jdde Jo0N

"ajn. sy 4o} syusalinbai
ay} Jo ||e JowW Sey JoLISIp 8y |

a|qeondde 10N

ajgeolidde joN

auljawily
2 UB|d UOIIY dAI}09110D

"8)NJ sIy) 40} sjuswalinba.
o4} JO jle Jaw sey Joulsip sy |

“3[NnJ Siy} 10} sjusLBInbas
ay) Jo |[e Jaw sey JoLsip ayL

#ouUapiIAg/uojeue|dxy

asueldwod uj

[6UUCSI8d 00vZ-2¢0- 195
375
SSepD Alleqd 6ec2-220-185 3

SIERDIS

payo) Ajeriosy@iul pue
pajusje A|jesilispesy jo
uoliedihuap| G¢€2-220-1 89

aoueldwos yj

aoueljdwos uj

e

swii] [euononnsuj
pasnbay 0ZcZ-2¢0-1 85

9soueldwoo uj

sneis 9L pue # ajny




— . —

"ajnJ siyj Jo} sjuswaiinbal _ STOIIES

ajqeolidde JoN - 9Yjo ||B oW Sey RUISIp ey L aouejdwod uj esH 0222-220-1 85
4 e . . -

SUOISSNOUoH

"9jnd Siy} 40} sjuawualinbal T S108S 0oy

8jgeoljdde JoN 38U} JO ||e jowl sey JousIp 8y L aouejidwod u) JORBES Glec¢c0-185

_ | §8ouesqns bupueyu

| ‘9jn siy) 4o} syuawasnbal S5UBIIIGHE g PUS SpIoIoIS
ajqedljdde JoN 8y} o jlejaw sey jousip eyl _ adueijdwod uj JI[0qGeUY 01.2¢-2¢0718G |
= = + S e ———= ST O LN NN

"9|nJ sy} 4O} sjusialinbal &8nqv PIUD Jo Buiolay

@|qeoj|dde JoN 3y Jo ||e Jow sey JousIp eyl adueljdwod u| Ui S8PI0d §022-220-+ 86

UBlg UORUaAIBIU]
"8|n4 siy} Jo} sjuswaiinbal P IELEES

a|qeol|dde joN 3y} jo e jawl sey JosIp ey L aoueldwod u S0UeISaNS G¥0Z-2¢0- 185

auipwl)

B UBld UOIDY BAIID31I0D aouapiAgjuoneue|dxy snjels 3jll] pue # any

sjooyas aaIsn|au| B ajesg :Aiobajes

|
*8|NJ SIY} 10} Sjuawalinbal

| SEINPE0Ig
3|qeoldde JoN SU3 4O |8 19U SBY JOLISIP BY L aoueljdwod uj JUB[IWIO) 0ZE2-¢20-1 85
- B ] e | alibnlidu
‘8jnJ siy} Joy} mEmEm__:_cQ _
a|qesydde joN SU} 4O [[E Jou Sey JoLASIP ey aoue)dwos uj JOSTOTY 0E52-220 165

Bumpotsy
pue Buidaaypioosy

suljewiI

Q UB|d UOHDY BAI}IBLI0Y asuapiagjuocneue|dxy snjeis 3L pue # a|ny




a|gediidde joN

siqeolidde JoN

*9[NJd sIY} 40} Sjuswalnbal
8y} JO j|e JoW Sey JousIp eyl

"a|nJ siyj Jo} sjuswasinbal
3U1 JO [[e JoW Sey JoMIsIp sy L

g|gedlidde JoN

‘SHO 8y jo
uonejoadxs ay) jaaw oy olqnd sy}
| 03 podai S|y} Joj aulpesp G| ‘AON
3y} alojaq Jo uo suodas abedgam
asoy) ajepdn 03 S}oxoN YSOp
diay peplwiqns sey ousig ayL

“a|nJ sy} Joj sjuaalnbal
8U3 JO [[e JaW sey Joumisip 8y

*UCHRJUBLINDOP
pue suodal 1994400 UM 8}ISGam
Jno pajepdn Jou sey JoMSIp 8y

‘SHO 8y3 jo
uopejoadxs ay) Jeaw 0} ogqnd ayy
0} Jodal siy) Joj auljpeap G| "AON
ay) alojaq 1o uo suodsa abedgam

asay) syepdn 0} s}9X01} Ysop
disy pspiwqns sey jouisiqg ayl

‘sd0O su1jo
uonejoadxa ayj Joaw o} algnd ay)
0} podai sy} 10} sulpesp G| "AON
9y} 240jaq Jo uo suodos abedgom

asay) ayepdn 0] s1a)91 Ysap
diay papiwgns sey josiq dy L

suljswi]
B UB|d UOLOY DAI}0R1400)

“uoleUBNIOP
pue suodas 1291100 YIMm 31Sqam
Jno psjepdn jou sey Jouisip syl

"UCHJRJURUNIOP
pue spodai J08LI09 Y)im S)Sgam
INo pajepdn jou sey 1oMSIp 8y L

aauapiaz/uoneue|dxy

asueljdwos uj

aoueldwod u|

asueldwod uj

aoueljdwod
joIno

aouejdwos
jong

i

osueldwod
03In0

snje}s

SenunpoadQ uoneonpy
BB 0V%e-¢20-185

suoneziueniQ
Kejun|oA yum oju] peisiug
sjuswaalby g0€Z-¢¢0-18G

UoTenoes pue juiensay uo
{ HoOad |lenuuy /97Z-220-18G

SUB[d JUSWSDbBUER
soiseqsy 0£T2-¢c0-18¢g

sSweifiolg Aajeg pue suejd
AdJuslilowd Gzzz-220-185

UB[d S|00UoS 9)ES
pue Aujesy £222-220-1 85

9L pue # 9a|ny




"SHO 9y} Jo Juswalinbal
m.._m j99wW 0} [eanoeld se Apjoinb se |
Ews aoe|dal 0} spoye sayew pue
Jpaleaddes|p, aaey swayl palnbal
2IOW JO DUO BIBLM SUOI}BD0|
._Emu_ 0} senujuod JoMIsIg 8y L

9lgesldde JoN

———

ajqeo|dde JoN

ajgeoyidde JoN

g|qeoldde JoN

suijawiL
9 Ue|d UOIOY DAI}DD1I0N

‘sjonpoud .mecwaw_r

‘abeubis 'x3 ‘peoejdal F__w_._\s
sjeuajew Buinowau w_m:_u__>_vc_
aAey oM jeys s co_o_am_:m
"S|eusjew o} ssaooe Qmj_umvm

Buiuiejuiew Jeak ayy Buunp
Aynoyyip pey sey Jousip ay L

aouejdwod
joino

S1UBpMS 1o} AIubIq |
[ENNSUBN G1Ge-¢20-18%

"9|nJ Sjy} 10) syuswalinbal
3y} JO |le jow sey JousIp 8yl

ug|d uoliusiaid

aoueldwod uj

"9|nJ SIY} JO} wEmEESTE
3y} JO ||e J9W Sey JOUISIP aY L

|
"8|nJ SiY} 10} mEmEo.__:_cml_

"9jNnd SIY} Jo} sjuswialinbal

9U3 JO e Jow sey “o_.;m_u” oyl

aouapiagjuoneue|dxy

3} JO [je JoW Sey JoLIsIp By L

§55INN [00Y .
jaUloSIag SIOIBNSIULPY
"SIa|DEa ] SE BINSUoar
Bunintay 10N SUORISO4
ul sjenplApy| 1o8igng jo
BURUNMISBUL] OEve-¢c0-185

aouel|dwod yj

ERINER]
ARIIIXNY GHEZ-220-18G

asueldwos uy

sbuojag
uspnig Aleng ¢1¢2-¢20-1.89

asueldwod uj

smeg S}l pue § 3|ny




SPJEPUEIS
ajnJ S|y} Joj sjuawaiinbal TSPy - USopesT
a|qeoljdde JoN 9U} JO ||e Jow sey JouysIp 8y | aouel|dwod uy |EUCHESNPT O0Zke-¢c0-18S

"8jnJ Siy} Jo} sjuaLuainbal

SpIeplels GUIUoED |

a|qeoydde JO0N 3y} JO |je 10w sey JoSIp 9y 4. aoueldwos uj BIGSET55-220°158
- Jioaang

"ajNJ SiY} JO} sjuswalinbal PUE UoHenens ToJEsuiipy

o|qeoidde 1oN syjofelowseyomsipay. | eouendwod | puE TSl 61hE 7206
"9JNJ SIY} JO} sjusLWaiinbal BEOS

8|qeo)dde JoN U 4O |[e Jow sey JouISIp 8yL aouejjdwod u| [BUUOSIEd G0bZ-¢20- 185

auljewi L

9 UBjd UOIOY BAI}D81109) aosuapirgjuoneue|dxy snjeis a|)lL pue # ajny

Hels aandoddng pue pajiwwo?) :Alobajes



Reedsport School District
Title 11l Report 2024-2025

1. What is Title I

Title I11 of the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) provides federal funds to ensure English
Learners (ELs) attain English language proficiency and meet the same academic standards
as all students. Districts must demonstrate that they use effective language instruction
educational programs (LIEPs), provide qualified instruction, and measure annual progress
in English proficiency (through assessments such as ELPA 21 in Oregon).

2. When No Title llI/ESL Teacher Exists

A district can still comply with Title III if it implements a classroom-based instructional
model supported by training, materials, and monitoring. This means EL services are
delivered by the general education (homeroom) teacher using linguistically accommodating
and standards-based instruction, with the district providing training and oversight.

3. Acceptable Classroom-Based Models
Reedsport School District has integrated elements of each of the models listed below.

Model Description Example in a Homeroom
Sheltered Instruction (SIOP  Integrates language and A 4th-grade teacher
Model) content instruction; explicitly teaches science
emphasizes vocabulary, vocabulary (e.g.,
visuals, and interaction. 'evaporation') using visuals,

sentence frames, and
cooperative learning.

Integrated Content & The homeroom teacher Daily mini-ELD routines
Language Instruction embeds English Language such as oral language
Development (ELD) warm-ups or structured
strategies into regular writing frames.
lessons.
Push-In Support A paraprofessional or An instructional assistant
trained aide assists during  supports vocabulary
key lessons. reinforcement during
literacy block.

4. District Compliance Steps (Without a Title lll Teacher)
To meet compliance standards, the district should:

¢ A. Document a Language Instruction Program: Clearly identify the instructional model
(e.g. Sheltered Instruction). Ensure the program is research-based and effective per
Castaneda v. Pickard (1981). Include it in the district’s Title Il and Continuous
Improvement Plans (CIP).



Reedsport School District
Title Il Report 2024-2025

e B.Provide Professional Development: Train all teachers in SIOP, GLAD, or other
sheltered strategies. Maintain logs, agendas, and attendance sheets.

e C. Provide Meaningful Access: Ensure ELs receive comparable instructional time and
materials. Translate communications and provide interpreters per Title VI and Lau v.
Nichols (1974).

e D. Monitor Student Progress: Use ELPA 21 growth data and classroom-based
assessments. Track interventions and reclassification documentation.

e E. Fiscal and Program Compliance: Title III funds must supplement, not supplant, core
instructional programs. Use funds for training, materials, family engagement, or
curriculum supports.

5. Reedsport School District Compliance Practice & Summary
EL learners district-wide:

Fall 2023-6 Spring 2024-8
Highland Elementary School - 5 RCCS-3

Summary: Of the eight EL learners, one student has exited, and we will continue to monitor
them for a period of three years. All eight EL learners showed growth in one or all domains
of reading, writing, and speaking. All EL learners’ dominant language is Spanish. There is
one student who is on an IEP. The program used was the National Geographic Program.

Compliance Plan:

- Adopt the SIOP Model as the district’s LIEP. Our goal as a district is to achieve 100% SIOP
training within a three-year period.

- Provide annual professional development in SIOP and cultural competency.

- Homeroom teachers deliver integrated English language instruction daily.

- Use Title III funds for language-rich curriculum and training.

- Maintain progress monitoring records (ELPA 21 growth, work samples).

- Designate an EL Coordinator to ensure oversight, parent communication, and
documentation.

6. Summary: Key Compliance Essentials

Requirement How to Meet It Without a Title III Teacher

Language Instruction Program Implement a research-based integrated
model (e.g., SIOP, GLAD).

Qualified Instruction Provide PD for general ed teachers and
document completion.

English Proficiency Monitoring Use ELPA 21 and local data; maintain
progress files.

Parent Communication Translate notices, provide interpreters, and
involve families.

Fiscal Accountability Use Title III funds only to supplement (not
supplant) services.




OSBA Model Sample Policy

Cade: JFCEB
Adopied:

This poﬁcyis being provided as a courtesy and there may be changes before OSBA officially releases
(likely the week of August 11, 2025).

Personal Electronic Devices */**
{This policy is required by ORS 336.840 and EO 25-09. EO-25-09 requires policy to be in place by October 31, 2025, with full
implementation by January 1, 2026.}

Student [possession or] use of a personal electronic device is prohibited from the start of regular
instructional hours untili the énd of regular instructional hours, except as provided below. [Personal
electronic devices can be used when students are not on school grounds and are not under the supervision
of school personnel (other than a school bus driver)'.]

Except as otherwise provided in this policy, “personal electronic device” means any portable, electrically
powered device that is capable of making And'receiving calls and text messages and accessing the internet
independently from the school’s networlg,_"in,ﬂas_tructure.[z] This includes headphones and earbuds attached
to personal electronic devices. This does notanelude a laptop computer or other device required to support
academic activities. ' |

Personal electronic devices may be used when use complies with the terms of:
1. The student’s medical provider’s order for the care and treatment of a medical condition;?
2. The student’s individualized education program, as defined in ORS 343.035 or an education plan
developed for the student in accordance with secti(éjn 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. 794);* e
3. A written exemption provided for the student based 6n a request received in JFCEB-AR. School
administration will respond to such a request within ften] school days.’

Personal electronic devices [must be placed in district-provided pouches or storage] [may be kept by
students in lockers or backpacks, but personal electronic devices are not to be stored on the student’s
person or in the student’s clothing][may be stored on the student’s person, but.may.net be used] during
regular instructional hours. |

11f students are under the supervision of school personnel other than a school bus driver, the usg Of personal electronic devices
is prohibited during regular instructional hours. {ODE’s document Fostering Student Learning, Well-Being, and Belonging
provides that districts have discretion related to field trips. The district could include language regarding field trips here.}

2 [ODE’s document Fostering Student Learning, Well-Being, and Belonging provides “This includes personal electronic devices
that can make calls, send texts, or access the internet via cellular data are restricted. This includes smartphones, web-enabled
flip phones, cellular-capable tablets and e-readers, smartwatches, smart glasses, and connected headphones or earbuds. This
does not include laptop computers or other devices required to support academic activities.”]

3 JFCEB-AR must be submitted to the building administrator, along with a copy of the order.

4 If use of the personal electronic device is included in the individualized education program or education plan, JFCEB-AR
submission is not required.

5 JFCEB-AR must be submitted to the building administrator.

R7/25 | SL Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
1-3



Students in violation of this policy will be subject to disciplinary action. Discipline for mere possession or
use of a personal electronic device may not include loss of instructional time for the student (suspension or
expuisi@,n): .but could include [detention, Saturday school, etc.]. However, if the actions taken by a student
viblate another conduct policy, the student may be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion.®
[Steps atay include:

1. First instance of Noncompliance: staff will give the student a verbal reminder of the policy and
expectations to reinforce appropriate use of personal electronic devices;

2. Second Instance of Noncompliance: the device will be temporarily confiscated and held and the
front office untilsthesend of the school day. Parents or caregivers will be notified, and a meeting
with school admnistration may be scheduled to discuss ways to support the student;

3. Third Instance of Nencompliance: the device will again be temporarily held, and parents or
caregivers will be mfokmed. A meeting with school administration and family will be arranged to
review the policy and plan for improved compliance;

4. Beyond Third Instance of Noncompliance: In non-compliance continues, schools will determine
additional appropriate consequences, always prioritizing keeping students in class and engaged in
learning.]{"}

Necessary communications between students and parents or caregivers can be made through the school
office. f '

{
The superintendent or designee shall ensure this policy is posted on the district website and made available
to district personnel, students, parents, guardians, partners who are in school buildings during the school
day, and the Oregon Department of Education.

In accordance with ORS 336.840, students may be allowed t@ use personal electronic devices® that support
academic activities and independent communications’, exeépbas prohibited by this policy. In academic
activities in which a personal electronic device is required @s part of the curriculum, students may be
allowed, but not required to use their own personal electronie:devices for that portion of the curriculum.
Students using their own device must be granted access to any applications or electronic materials that are
available to students who do not use their own personal electronic devices. These applications must be free
of charge if students who do not use their own devices have access free of charge.

Requests for exemptions to this policy can be processed in accordance with JFEEB-AR, Request for
Personal Electronic Devices Exemption. Appeals can be filed with the superintendent in accordance with
KL-AR, Public Complaints.

¢ For example: a student could be disciplined with lost instructional time for using a personal electronic device to bully another
student. Discipline will be in accordance with Board policies.

7 {From guidance from the Oregon Department of Education. Consider whether these procedures apply at all grade levels and
whether this much detail is desired in policy.}

8 The use of “personal electronic device” in this paragraph comes from ORS 336.840, which does not define the term. However,
the definition in EO 25-09 wouldn’t necessarily apply. Consequently, items like laptop computers or other devices required to
support academic activities would likely be considered personal electronic devices within this paragraph.

? “Independent communication means communication that does not require assistance or interpretation by an individual who is
not part of the conversation, but that may require the use or assistance of an electronic device. ORS 336.840(1).

R7/25 | SL Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
2-3



[This policy takes effect on January 1, 2026.]

E LICY

L ence(s):
ORS 332.107 ORS 336.840

Oregon Executive Order 25-09

R7/25|SL Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
3-3



OSBA Model Sample Policy

JFCEB
10/08/2025

Student [pessession-or} use of a personal electronic device is prohibited from the start of regular
instructional hours uptilthesend of regular instructional hours, except as provided below. [Persenal

i i - hen-students-are-not-onschoolgreunds-andare-net-under-the i
hoo e ool bus-driver)']

) 1 a

Except as otherwise provided 1n this policy, “personal electronic device” means any portable, electrically

powered device that is capable of making and receiving calls and text messages and accessing the internet
independently from the school’s network infrastructure.|”| This includes headphones and earbuds attached
to personal electronic devices. This does not include a laptop computer or other device required to support
academic activities.

Personal electronic devices may be use e complies with the terms of:

1. The student’s medical providerf§@rderion the care and treatment of a medical condition;?

2. The student’s individualized education program, as defined in ORS 343.035 or an education plan
developed for the student in accordance with section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. 794);*

Personal electronic devices in-dhistei :d-pouches-or-storage} [may be kept by
students in lockers or backpacks, but personal electronic {##&es are not to be stored on the student’s
person or in the student’s clothing] - 5 during

regular instructional hours.

inefor mere possession or
tudent (suspension or

Students in violation of this policy will be subject to disciplinary action. Disgi
use of a personal electronic device may not include loss of instructional tim.

2 [ODE's document Fostering Student Learning, Well-Being, and Belonging provides “This includes personal electronic devices
that can make calls, send texts. or access the internet via cellular data are restricted. This includes smartphones, web-enabled
flip phones. cellular-capable tablets and e-readers. smartwatches, smart glasses, and connected headphones or earbuds. This
does not include faptop computers or other devices required to support academic activities.”]

3 JFCEB-AR must be submitted to the building administrator, along with a copy of the order.

4 If use of the personal electronic device is included in the individualized education program or education plan, JFCEB-AR
submission is not required.

R10725 | SIT Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
1-3



expulsion), but could include |detention. Saturday school. etc.|. However, if the actions taken by a student
violate another conduct policy, the student may be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion.

ArC 1M N da-
LRSSl et ¥ » 4wy -y
i, g

6

Necessary communications between students and parents or caregivers can be made through the school
office.

§ policy is posted on the district website and made available
18, partners who are in school buildings during the school

The superintendent or designee shall ensi#
to district personnel, students, parents, @
day, and the Oregon Department of Edfica:

In accordance with ORS 336.840, students may be allowed to use personal electronic devices® that support
academic activities and independent communications®, except as prohibited by this policy. In academic
activities in which a personal electronic device is required as part of the curriculum, students may be
allowed, but not required to use their own personal electrofi€'devices for that portion of the curriculum.
Students using their own device must be granted access to @i§gapplications or electronic materials that are
available to students who do not use their own personal el¢€ffonic devices. These applications must be free
of charge if students who do not use their own devices havéaccess free of charge.

Requests for exemptions to this policy can be processed in accordance with JFCEB-AR, Request for
Personal Electronic Devices Exemption. Appeals can be filed with the superintendent in accordance with
KL-AR, Public Complaints.

% For example: a student could be disciplined with lost instructional time for using a personal electronic device to bully another
student. Discipline will be in accordance with Board policies.

® The use of “personal electronic device” in this paragraph comes from ORS 336.840, which does not define the term. However,
the definition in EO 25-09 wouldn’t necessarily apply. Consequently, items like laptop computers or other devices required to
support academic activities would likely be considered personal electronic devices within this paragraph.

? “Independent communication means communication that does not require assistance or interpretation by an individual who is
not part of the conversation, but that may require the use or assistance of an electronic device. ORS 336.840(1).

R10/25|SIT Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
2-3



END OF POLICY

ORS 336.840

Oregon Executive Order 25-09

R10/25|SIT Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
3-3



Reedsport School District

Code: JFCEB
Adopted:

Personal Electronic Devices */**

Student use of a personal electronic device is prohibited from the start of regular instructional hours until
the end of regular instructional hours, except as provided below.

Except as otherwise provided in this policy, “personal electronic device” means any portable, electrically
powered device that is capable of making and receiving calls and text messages and accessing the internet
independently from the school’s network infrastructure.’ This includes headphones and earbuds attached
to personal electronic devices. This does not include a laptop computer or other device required to support
academic activities.

Personal electronic devices may be used when use complies with the terms of:
1. The student’s medical provider’s order for the care and treatment of a medical condition;?
2. The student’s individualized education program, as defined in ORS 343.035 or an education plan
developed fo3r the student in accordance with section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. 794);

Personal electronic devices
during regular instructional

hours.

Students in violation of this policy will be subject to disciplinary action. Discipline for mere possession or
use of a personal electronic device may not 1nclude loss of instructional time for the student (suspension or
expulsion), but could include ' ic. However, if the actions taken by a student
violate another conduct policy, the student may be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion.*
Necessary communications between students and parents or caregivers can be made through the school
office.

The superintendent or designee shall ensure this policy is posted on the district website and made available
to district personnel, students, parents, guardians, partners who are in school buildings during the school
day, and the Oregon Department of Education.

2 JFCEB-AR must be submitted to the building administrator, along with a copy of the order.

3 If use of the personal electronic device is included in the individualized education program or education plan, JFCEB-AR
submission is not required.

4 For example: a student could be disciplined with lost instructional time for using a personal electronic device to bully another
student. Discipline will be in accordance with Board policies.

Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
1-2



In accordance with ORS 336.840, students may be allowed to use personal electronic devices® that support
academic activities and independent communications®, except as prohibited by this policy. In academic
activities in which a personal electronic device is required as part of the curriculum, students may be
allowed, but not required to use their own personal electronic devices for that portion of the curriculum.
Students using their own device must be granted access to any applications or electronic materials that are
available to students who do not use their own personal electronic devices. These applications must be free
of charge if students who do not use their own devices have access free of charge.

Requests for exemptions to this policy can be processed in accordance with JFCEB-AR, Request for
Personal Electronic Devices Exemption. Appeals can be filed with the superintendent in accordance with

KL-AR, Public Complaints.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS 332.107 ORS 336.840

Oregon Executive Order 25-09

5 The use of “personal electronic device” in this paragraph comes from ORS 336.840, which does not define the term. However,
the definition in EO 25-09 wouldn’t necessarily apply. Consequently, items like laptop computers or other devices required to
support academic activities would likely be considered personal electronic devices within this paragraph.

¢ “Independent communication means communication that does not require assistance or interpretation by an individual who is
not part of the conversation, but that may require the use or assistance of an electronic device. ORS 336.840(1).

Personal Electronic Devices*/** — JFCEB
2-2



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ovs | zes | | sieiolo0yds |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £s2 052 1€30. YBIH AS/r

Ly £y Zh

05 0S b

T 62 04

S¢ < 6

X £v 8

€5 IS L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 182 82 [e3o) Aiejusuie3

\b or 9

v Vv S

G¥ 6¢ v

gg S £

6¢ 6¢ 2

£¢ 8¢ }

67 vE A
9zZ/ZV9 | 9zZ/V9 | 9zZIVS | 9zivv | 92/ME | 92/MZ | 9ziML | SZ/METh | SZibLb | ST/LOL | ST/oLe [oAe apeID

9¢0¢-5¢0¢

[9A9T epeds) AQ slequinN juswi|joiug Juspnis
JoulsIa |00Yog podspasy




www.reedsport. k12 orus ¥ 100 Ranch Rd,, Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656

REEDSPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Jon Zwemke, Superintendent

Carey Jones, Board Chair
Bonnie Booher, Vice-Chair
Robert Monn, Board Member
Kimbesly Clardy, Board Member
Cindy Phillips, Board Member

II.

III.

Iv.

V.

VL

DRAFT MINUTES

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, September 10, 2025

Board Work Session @ 4:00 PM / Regular Session Board Meeting @ 5:30 PM

BOARD WORK SESSION 4:00 PM

A. Mandatory Reporter Training — 60 Min. Online Vector Solutions Course
1. Attendance: Carey Jones, Kim Clardy, Bonnie Booher, Cindy Phillips, Jon Zwemke,

Sharmen Tipton

2. Training completed together

CALL REGULAR SESSION MEETING TO ORDER 5:32 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Position First Name | Last Name | Present | Absent
Board Chair Carey Jones X
Board Vice-Chair Bonnie Booher X
Board Member Bob Morin X
Board Member Cindy Phillips X
Board Member Kim Clardy X
Superintendent Jon Zwemke X
Assistant Business Manager | Josh Cook X
SPED Director Robin Haddock X
RCCS Principal lerry Uhling X
RCCS Vice Principal Tara Adams X
HES Vice Principal Missy Watts X
Board Secretary Sharmen Tipton X

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

PRESENTATION

A. Sorting Board Members into Reedsport Community Charter School houses — Kaylie Laskey,
Association of Reedsport Educators (ARE) President
1. Both Kim Clardy and Cindy Phillips were sorted into the Gezellig house.

Reedsport School District 105

Board Meeting Minutes 09/10/25

Page 1]5



VII. ACCOLADES
Superintendent Awards will return in our October board meeting.

VIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Community Comments Instructions: Individuals may address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items (excluding personnel complaints).
To speak at the meeting, please:
1. Signin at the table and indicate the agenda item (if applicable)
2. Complete a Community Comment card
3. Limit your remarks to 3 minutes
If you cannot attend in person, written or emailed comments will be accepted by 3:00 PM on the
day of the meeting for inclusion in that meeting’s agenda. Comments received after that time will
be held for the next board meeting.
Submit written comments to: Reedsport School District, 100 Ranch Rd, Reedsport, OR 97467
Or email: stipton@reedsport.k12.or.us
A. One community comment was submitted by email prior to the meeting and reviewed by the
Board.

IX. REPORTS
A. Assistant Business Manager — Josh Cook, South Coast ESD
1. The district will start the audit process, and we will have our auditors join us to share the
audit findings at a meeting later this year.
2. Josh Cook Presentation on Student Population and State Funding.

a. Oregon’s public schools serve 35,237 fewer students (-6.1%) than in 2019-20.

b. While most districts (54%) are small (<1,000 students), most students (54%) attend
large districts (7,000+), giving larger districts stronger influence.

c. Statewide, K-12 population is declining (-1.3% annually) as the population ages,
reducing community and voter focus on education. Our local student population is
declining faster than the state average.

d. Funding estimates are based on enrollment forecasts; actual amounts are calculated in
spring.

e. Last year, the district adjusted its estimate from, which reduced funding.

f. Some districts in Oregon are being forced to close schools and consolidate. While all
districts are facing challenges, the data shows the situation is especially difficult in our
area.

g. To prepare for 2025-26, the district is planning conservative spending to avoid owing
money back to the state.

School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 09/10/25 Pog |5



B. Superintendent Report —Jon Zwemke, Superintendent
1. Integrated Guidance 24/25 Report

a. Every two years, each district develops their Integrated Guidance Plan for review by
Oregon Department of Education (ODE). Each year, the district reports to ODE on
what was implemented and the outcomes achieved.

b. The Integrated Guidance Grant is a non-competitive state grant. While all districts
receive the funds, the state sets rules for how the money must be spent and how
outcomes are reported.

c. Those dollars go towards things like professional development of staff, the funds for
our School Resource Officer (SRO), Career and Technical Education (CTE), Guidance
Counselor, Nurse, School Psychologist, and Early Literacy (K-3").

2. Integrated Guidance 2025 - 2027 Biennium Plan

a. One of Josh Cook’s duties at the ESD is to assist districts in managing grants, ensuring
funds are used appropriately and accurate reports are provided at the close of each
grant.

b. The board reviewed the IG Plan presented and there were no additional questions.

3. JFCEB —Personal Electronic Devices Policy Update Deadline 10/1/25

a. Jon Zwemke went through the proposed policy draft from Oregon School Board
Association (OSBA) policy department.

b. Board requested 3 reading with suggested changes be presented for adoption at the
October Regular Board meeting.

X. CONSENT AGENDA

Routine actions that typically require no discussion, such as the approval of previous meeting

minutes and the acceptance of donations, are frequently addressed collectively in a single vote by

the Board.

A. Approve Board Minutes from August 6, 2025.

B. Approve Executive Session Minutes from August 25, 2025

C. Accept Donations:
1. Boosters Association donated funds to restripe the track surface at Ruppe Field =

$7,851.32

D. Bonnie Booher made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. Bob Morin
seconded. Vote: Yes 5 (Kim Clardy, Bob Morin, Bonnie Booher, Carey Jones and Cindy Phillips),
No 0. Approved.

XI. ACTION
A. Approve Integrated Guidance 2025-2027 Biennium Plan
1. Bob Morin made a motion to accept the Integrated Guidance 2025-2027 Biennium Plan as
written. Kim Clardy seconded. Vote: 5 (Kim Clardy, Bob Morin, Bonnie Booher, Carey
Jones and Cindy Phillips), No 0. Approved

Reedsport School Meeting Minutes Pa



B.

Approve JFCEB — Personal Electronic Devices Policy Update
1. No action was taken. Postponed to October 8, 2025, Regular Board Meeting.

XII. DISCUSSION

A,

Registration starts tomorrow (9/11/25) for the Oregon School Board Association (OSBA)
Annual Convention

1. The convention will be held in Portland from Thursday, November 6 through Saturday,
November 8, 2025

Pre-Conference: Thursday, November 6, 2025 = $315

Convention: Friday & Saturday, November 7 & 8, 2025 = $645

Who will be attending?

Will you ride with Jon or take your own vehicle?

vk wN

XIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Reference Community Comments guidelines previously stated on the agenda.

XIV.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

A.

Kim Clardy thanked the hospital and the Reedsport Main Street Program for hosting the first
5K Salmon Run, which was well attended and very successful.

She also reminded everyone about the rib cook-off at the Moose Lodge on Saturday,
September 13, 2025. Everyone is invited to attend. Kim Clardy and Carey Jones will both
compete, with proceeds supporting charitable organizations in the Reedsport area.

Bonnie Booher wished everyone a good school year, noting that while there is a lot of work
ahead, she is confident they are up to the task.

Cindy Phillips also expressed her hope for a successful school year.

The Reedsport Education Enrichment Foundation (REEF) will hold its annual Golf Tournament
on Sunday, September 14, 2025. The event will include food and fun for all, no golf
experience required. Funds raised will support REEF’s ongoing efforts to benefit staff,
students, and families in Reedsport.

FUTURE AGENDAS

@mMmMoOOow>

Strategic Planning Listening Session: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 @ 4:00 PM

October Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

HPO Movie Night & Listening Session: Thursday, October 9, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

Chili, Cinnamon Rolls & Listening Session: Friday, October 10, 2025 @ 5:15 PM

November 6-8, 2025 - OSBA Annual Convention in Portland

November Board Meeting: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

Strategic Planning Goal Development Board Work Session: Wednesday, November 19, 2025
@ 5:00 PM

05 Meeting Minutes a 4]



XVI. ADJOURNMENT 6:40 PM

Next School Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

Submitted by Sharmen Tipton, Reedsport School District Executive Assistant / Board Secretary

Carey Jones, Board Chair Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 09/10/25 Page 5|



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 Ranch Rd. ¥ Reedsport, OR 97467 % 541-271-3656 ¥ www.reedsportk12.or.us

| lj . Elementary School % 2605 Longwood Dr. ¥ Reedsport, OR 97467 ¥ 541-271-3616
et 11 Jr./St. High School ¥ 2260 Longwood Dr. % Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-2141
RECEIPT FOR DONATION
Name of Donor:  J€nNIfer Wright

Address: 9 BVieW S_t_
541-662-1042 Email: JWright@reedsport.k12.or.us

Description of donation: Saxor’hone _

Phone:

$650.00

Value of Donation: e

Purpose for donation, including any conditions or limitations on the utilization of the donation:

Band use
signature of Donor: _[) (| (1xed lable pate: 09-18-2025
item added to Fixed Asset Inventory {Only items valued at $5,000 or more): Cdves [=] No

Donation will be reported to the Board during the Regular Board Meeting held:

Athletic Director: ) Date:

Building Principal:_uot%z%\ pate: A-18:15

Date: lojob[25

Superintendent:

The Reedsport School District (taxpayer t.D. number 93-0565903} is a Political Subdivision of the State of Oregon as
defined in Section 4221{a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt organization.
Donations to Reedsport School District are tax-deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes within the
limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Date sent to District Office: _1() -0~ Revised 05/12/2025



Reedsport School District

Code: BCBA

Adopted: 10/21/98
Revised/Readopted: 12/14/22
Orig. Code: BCBAA

Student Representative to the Board

To foster better communication, the Board requests the Reedsport High school student council to select
and confirm a representative of the high school student body to sit as a student representative on the
Reedsport School District Board of Directors. The manner of selection is to be determined by the student
council.

The student representative shall receive notice of meetings, the agenda and the appropriate agenda
materials; be provided a place at the Board table; and shall have the same privileges of discussion as apply
to Board members. The student representative is asked to attend all Board meetings and join in discussion,
but shall not vote with the Board nor attend executive sessions unless asked. Board information shall be
given to the student representative as determined appropriate by the superintendent.

The student representative shall be installed on the Board through the following Oath of Office:

L , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution of the
United States, the Constltutlon of the state of Oregon and the laws thereof, and the policies of the
Reedsport School District. T will discharge the duties of Student Representative to the Reedsport

School District Board to the best of my ability.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

107

Student Representative to the Board - BCBAA
1-1



